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f/Net Viewcr -- l vent Chronology



Event Chronology -- E1600169361




nme	Date	Terminal	Operator

0System Comments



Action

4:09:00 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS	6065

EVENT CREATED: Location	LIONS HEAD LN PBC I Cross Streets=DEAD END /Sf JAMES er I
Name=HUHEM,DEBORAH ,	urce=PHONE ,Phone Number=
Ag  ncy=PBSO,.Group=D4,Beat=4-21,Status=A,Prior1ty=3,ETA=O,Hold Type=O,Primary Un1t=4A21,Primary Member=7030,Current=F,Open Current=F,Type c.ode=8-MISS NG PERSON
EVENT COMMENT=W/M	45 VOA.•. MISSING FOR SEVERAL HOURS..
AND HAS M SSED WORK MEETING..AND NO ONE HAS HEARD FROM HIM..
**	VEHIS 97 THE HOME...// HE MAY HAVE LEFT ON FOOT.. OR

USED AN


UBER.• .



4:09:28 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS	8065

EVENT COMMENT=* NOT SUREIF HE HAS HIS CELL PHONE ON H M.. (WHEN SHE CALLS THE
BUS NESS PHONE


4:09:30 PM	2/23/2016	hqc15
4:10:01 PM	2/23/2016	hqr4

4:10:22 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS

4:11:00 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS
4:12;18 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS



8065
7911

8065

606
8065

IS GOES TO THE REGIONAL OFFICE**
EVENT COMMENT=.
Unit=4A21,Status=DP,Location	LIONS HEAD LN PBC, Employee=7030
g	J	.MENT=* HUSBAND HAS BEEN VERY DEPRESSED ..ANO POSS BLY SU CIDAL.•BUT SHE'S

 (
80
6
5
)EVENT COMMENT=(SEND NG DAVID PHOTO TO D/S RESPOND NG ) EVENT COMMENT=1039 COMO SUPV

-	--

4:13:14 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS

EVENT COMMENT=** COMPL THINKS HUSBAND HAS HIS PERSONAL CELL: DESKIS

(AT&T)...




4:13:59 PM	2/23/2016	$4A21
4:17:40 PM	2/23/2016	hqc15
4:19:28 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS
4:20:56 PM	2/ 23/2016	hqclS
4:22:32 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS
4:25:32 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS


7030
8065
8065
8065
8062
6065

P NG NG THE PHONE***
Unit=4A21,Status=ER,  Location	UONS HEAD LN PBC,Employee=7030 EVENT COMMENT=CAD H ST: 30..21V
EVENT COMMENT=(DESK FOUND ON PREV CALL..
EVENT COMMENT=*PALMS: W/M	B 03/17/70 -- CLR.. NTM EVENT COMMENT=** PER AT&T.. PHONE APPEARS TO BE POWERED OFF ** EVENT COMMENT=.

4:26:53 PM	2/23/2016	hqclS

8065

EVENT COMMENT= VERY

RETURN NG

- CELL-- HUSBAND LEFT TH S CELL AT HOME ** COMPL STATED

STRANGE .. DUE TO HUSBAND LEAVING EVERYTH NG (JEWELRY,CELL,NOT

CALLS) ..



4:27:27 PM	2/23/2016 hqc15	8065
4:28:30 PM	2/23/2016	hqc15	806S
4:29:09 PM	2/23/2016 hqc15	8065
4:29:39 PM	2/23/2016 $4A2 1	ZOJO
4:37:05 PM	2/23/2016 hqc15	8065
4:50:50PM	2/23/2016	hqr4	Z911
4:54:08 PM	2/23/2016	supvl	76QP

EVENT COMMENT=**UNK CLOTH NG -- HUSBAND LEFT BEFORE SHE AWOKE ** EVENT COMMENT=(DESK CALLING LOCAL HOSPITALS)..
EVENT COMMENT=*AT&T REF #1956623 -- REF P NG*
Unit=4A21,Status=AR,Location	LIONS HEAD LN PBC,Employee=7030
EVENT COMMENT=**CLR DELRAY MED CAL...CLR BETHESDA EAST/WESf... CLR BOCA REG ONAL **
EVENT COMMENT=4S2 -- VCD HOM ODE
EVENT COMMENT=1039 VCD SGT MCAFEE

4:57:30 PM	2/23/2016	hqr4	7911
4:57:34 PM	2/23/2016	$4A12	16Z3Z
5:-01:17 PM	2/23/2016	$4S10	774
S.:07:25 PM	2/XJ/2016	$4A12	16737
S	:41PM	2/23/2016	hqr4	2113

Unit=4A 12,Status=DP,Location Unit=4A12,Status=ER,Location Unit=4S10,Status=DP,Location Unit=4A12,Status=AR,Location Unit=515H,Status=DP, Location

L ONS HEAD LN PBC, Employee=16737 LIONS HEAD LN PBC,Employee=16737 L ONS HEAD LN PBC, Employee=4774
UONS HEAD LN PBC, Employee=16737
LIONS HEAD LN PBC, Employee=7571

Qt:	PM	1./23/2016	$515H	7571
tte:SPM	2/X3/2016	supv2	8124

Unit=SlSH,Status=ER,   Location	UONS HEAD LN PBC,Employee=7571
[image: ]
EVENT COMMENT=1039 CR ME SCENE

2[23{2016	r4	2143	EVENT COMMENT=4S10 -- MAKE SURE 267UIS 48 TH S CALL_	 	

[image: ]

netvie\\·er.pbso.org/netv iewer/inquirylevchron.asp?event=E 1600169361&syscom= I&Frominqt1iryC1nd=0[5/ 12/2016  10:28:00 A  1]
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EVENT COMMENT=267U AWARE
Unit=4A21,Status="',Location Unit=4510, Status!:AR,   Location SUPPINFO CREATED: PERSO: ,OLN
SUPPINFO CREATED: PERSO: ,OLN



LIONS HEAD LN PBC,Employee= 7030 LIONS HEAD LN PBC, Employee=4774
Unit=4A21
Unit=4A 21

5:21:09 PM	2/23/2016

hqr4

9443

EVENT COMMENT=** LOIinformation for Event # E1600169361was viewed at: 02/23/16 17:21:09
** >>> > by: TIMOTHY J . ERAMO on terminal: hqr4

5:21:10 PM	2/23/2016	hqr4	9443

EVENT COMMENT=** LOIinformation for Event # E1600169361was viewed at: 02/23/16 17:21:10
** >>>> by: T MOTHY J . ERAMO on terminal: hqr4

5:22:04 PM	2/ 23/2016	hqr4

9443

EVENT COMMENT

-- 5495 DL NOT VAL NTM PALMS

5:22:13 PM	2/23/2016	hqr4

9443

EVENT COMMENT ·	-- 5495 VAL CLASS E NTM PALMS
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)Unit=4A21,Status=CU, Comment= Alarm Timer Extended: o, Location · Employee=7030
EVENT COMMENT=4A21- 1004//1004
EVENT COMMENT=4S10 -- REQ CHAPLA N RESPOND OUT



LIONS HEAD LN PBC,




- -






5:42:15 PM	2/23/2016	$4A2 1





703Q

EVENT UPDATED: Location	LIONS HEAD LN PBC , Cross Streets=DEAD EN.D / ST JAMES CT ,
Name=HUHEM,DEBORAH ,	ource=PHONE , Phone Number=
Agency=PBSO,Group=D4, Beat=4-21, Status=A, Priority:::2, ETA=O, Ho\d Type=O Pr\mary Unit=4A21, Primary Member=7030, Current=F,Open Current=F, Type Code=32-SU1C DE
EVENT COMMENT=EV,ENT TYPE CHANGED AT 2/23/2016 5:40:06 PM BY MDT UNIT 4A21
EVENT COMMENT=** case number 16042460 has been assigned
** > >> > by: FELIX ABRAMS on terminal: $4A21
CASE NUMBER ASS GNED=16042460

5:42:53 PM	2/23/2016	supv2	8124
5:45:12  PM	2/23/2016	hqr12	14844
5:49:38  PM	2/23/2016	$515H	Z!lZl
5:52:25  PM	2/23/2016	hqinq 2	 	9421

EVENT COMMENT=1039 CHAPLA N
EVENT COMMENT=4S10 -- CHAPLA N S 1051
Unit=515H,  Status=AR,Location		LIONS HEAD LN PBC, Employee=7571 Unit=4A12, Status=N, Location	LIONS HEAD LN PBC,Employee=16737

5:56:38 PM	2/23/2016	hqr12

14844

Unit=4A12, Status=CU,Comment=Alarm Timer Extended: 45, Location	LIONS HEAD LN PBC,
Employee= 16737



6:04:58 PM	2/ 23/2016	hqinql

9413

Unit=4S10,Status=tv, Location

LIONS HEAD LN PBC, Employee=4774


6:06:11PM	2/ 23/2016	hqr12

Unit=4510,Status=CU,Comment=Alarm Timer Extended: O, Location
 (
1
4
844
)Employee=4774

LIONS HEAD LN PBC,
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Unit=4A12,Status=AM,Employee=16737

7911
8586
8586

Unit=4B32,Status=DP,Location Unit=4B32,Status=ER,Location Unit=4B32,Status=AR, Location

UONS HEAD LN PBC,Employee=8586 UONS HEAD LN PBC, Employee=8586 L ONS HEAD LN PBC, Empfoyee=8586

703Q
8:16:59 PM	2/23/2016	cadmoto2	20774



	8:43:38 PM
	2/23/2016
	hqr4
	7598

	8:49:27 PM
	2/23/2016
	hqr4
	7598
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Unit=4A21,Status=AM,Emp1oyee=7030
EVENT COMMENT=** LOIinformation for Event # E1600169361was v\ewed at:02/ 23/ 16 20:16:59
** >>>> by: KAYLA M. BROWN on ter minal:cadmoto2 Unit=4510, Status=AM, Employee=4774
Unit=4832,Status=AM, Employee=8586
Unit=515H,Status=AM,Employee=7571
Agency=PBSO,Group=D4,Beat=4-21,Status=A, Priority=2, ETA=O, Hold Type=O, Primary Unit=4A21,Primary Member=7030, Current=T, Open Current=F, Type Code=32-SU C DE
EVENT CLOSED
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SG	IC	M'--"""
V ro	IM - ...... IV l	1-

From:	n	liv	f	[	ii	:r	t r·
Sent: Thursday,	un	09, 2016 4 :14	M
To: Mca	e, Rich	rd B
Subject: Mitch Huher11 d	att1


Dear Sargent Rick McAfee,

I am wr iting about Mitch Huhem. I u1 nderstand his death inves igation r	main	n.		y h met him personally and professionally trained under Mitc h Huhem at two even	it	in		h	f
year .	The last time we saw him was in	ort Lauderdale ,	lo:rda bac		in January of 20		6				a event, two of his sisters and his mother were all in attenda nce.	He had a clear Jove a	d	nn	c · with his family wt1ich we witnessed.	He clearly adored his mother.	ot only		va		ne the mos		os1 1		e person I know, he also had;e1iefs that would have made it very unlik		l y tha	h	w	d		ave	a			# own l ife.	He was a man of great christian beliefs.	If he w	r	to find out s	me hing a		u
Bernstein estate who  previously  owned the  Lion Head Lane horn	, that he fe\		as an \	j		· concern is he may have tried to make it right and maybe that got him	illed.  l	ad  tlear				r ..,	a paperwork	in the home rega rding the Bernstein estate . Thiy is the type of ·	erso		e	a		.
understand not everyone has that value system, but that was his.	I hope you to	in o h.	el	·	•
with his wife, how they originally met and the dates the life insurance policie	and	ii	a ·
by his attorney Pino1 fr iend of his wife.


I hope you take this into consideration as you look into this case.	I knov1 here were		eG	r Bernstein estate that were found at 7020 Lion Head Lane, Boca Grande.	an	hau		ed this.	Assuming he killed himself would be the easy answer, but I am afr aid there i	m	c
this.	I wanted you to know that it is unlikely that he would have killed hirnsel	or left	is minor	i	re
out of his will.	He talked about them all the time.	We did a 12 week clas	which he	e	over		e phone 'N;th a very sma ll group and he would share stor ies about growing up, h·s fa	ily		c	·	e		e c. know you are doing your best.	I pray the truth comes out, whatever it it:! .

Sincerely,

Wayne & Lynette Henk
(941) 255-3868
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[bookmark: Page_2]to defend himself . But Ithink it's important to have a voice of reality added to all those chiming in on what a sa int and

zing exarnple he was .
If someone \'Jere to ask me if Ithought Mitch was murdered or committed suicide, lw ould say I could believe both. Mitch had a lot of dar	en1otion 1n hitn and Icould easily see him taking his own lif e.  But Icould also see how he would have cheated people and rnade en mies	sorn	of them angry enough to kill him.  lwill say, given what Ido know about Deborah's actions, I	ouldn't be surpnsed at all if there wasn't son1ething more going on there that needs to be uncovered. l'm finding hard to beheve she's innoce nt in anv of this, regardless of how Mitch died. Mitch made some very wrong choices in his pursuit of money and pow	r and he hurt a lot of peOple. So,it's not all that unlikely that someone may have wa nted to pay him back in
an un ·1ndly manner.	y gut feeling is that he probably got involv ed in something shady and was a bout to be exposed and decided the only	av out v as to take his ow n life. But,fortunately, I'rn not the one who has to find the ansvJers or make that
final determination. My heart goes out to you in your wor k on this case, as well as others I'm sure are jus t as t roubling. lonly
hop	nything I've off ered here may be of some help and not a waste of your time. Iwould like to ask, if at all possible, that you not share what I've sa id here w ith any of his family. I have no desire to create ill will or kindle any bonf ire Serena may still

be stoking. Thank you .
I	r sh you all t he best in your search for the truth and hope you w ill fi nd peace along the way w ith whatever you find.


Tt1ank you for your t r me,
Reg1 Mila11
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r		119.071(2)(c) Active criminal intelligen	ctiV& criminal investigative Information	·· · .···· · ···· ·		··· ·····	·	·
n	119.071(2)(e) Confession  [image: ]
r:		365.171 (15) Identity of 911	For person requesting  emergency service
n	119.071(2)(d)  Surveillance  thniques,  procedures,  and personnel; inventory of law enforcement  resources, policies or plans pertaining to mobilization, deployment or tactical operations
r	119.071(2)(1) Assets of crime victim
r	[image: ]
119.071(5)(b) Bank acco1.mt   ;.det)it, charge and credit card numbers held by an agency

P'	395,3025(7)() a,nd/or 456,057(7)(a} Medical information

P'	943.053/943;0525 NCIC/FCIC/FBI and in-state FDLE/DOC
r	119.07(4)(d) Extra fee if request is voluminous or requires extensive personnel, technology

r	Other:


r	119.071(5)(g)1 Biometri.cldentification Information (Fingerprints, palm prints, and footprints) ·
r	119.071(2}(f)  Confidential .Informants
r		316.066(5)(a) Crash reports are confidential for period of 60 days after the report is filed
r		119.071(2)(h)(1) Identity of victim of sexual battery, lewd and lascivious offense upon a person less than 16 years old, child abuse, sexual offense
r	985.04(1) Juvenile offender records
r	119.0712(2) Personal information contained in a motor vehicle record
r		119.071(2)(b) Criminal intelligence/investigative information from a non-Florida criminal justice agency
r	394.46.15(7) Menta,I health information
r	119.071(4)(c) Undercover personnel
r		119.071(4)(d)(1) Home address, telephone, see. security #, date of birth, photos of active/fof'!Tl&r LE personnel, spouses and children
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911:



NO. 16042460


P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E	PAGE	1 .
0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T	CASE NO. 1604246 DISPOSITION: ZULU
DIVISION: ROAD PATROL

SUICIDE	,.	*	*	*
SIGNAL CODE: 3.a;'z.	CRIME CODE:	NON CRIME CODE: OT	CODE:	:32:  02/23/16	TUESDAY
ZONE: C21 GR:rlf;"''f,	DEPUTY I.D.:	7030 NAME: ABRAMS FELIX . c,, ASSIST:	TIME D 1610 A 1629 C 0119 OCCURRED BETWEEN DArE: 02/22/16 , 2200 HOURS AND  DATE: 02/23/16 , 1730 HOURS
EXCEPTION TYPE:

INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020	LIONS HEAD CITY: BOCA RATON

LA	APT . NO. '
STATE: FL	ZIP: 33496


, ,·  .

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. oFFJIMrsR : UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN:
LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SIN'Gt.E FLY
 (
"
)NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED:,",,.ORCED ENTRY: 0

0 NO. PREMISES ,fN'l.EDD: 0



NAME LIST:
ROLE:
OTHER		DEBORAH A HUHEM	DOB: 05/08/1969 SEX: F RACE: W HT: 505 WI: 130 HR:  BROWN		EYE: BROWN
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7020	LIONS HEAD l.iA	BOCA RATON FL 33496 BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000
DECEASED		MITCHELL B HUHEM	DOB: 03/17/1970 SEX: M RACE: W HT: 509 WT  190 HR: BLACK		EYE: BROWN
ENTIAL  ADDRESS: 7020	LIONS HEAD LA	BOCA RATON FL 33496 usi!NE:ss PHONE: 561 000-0000






HOME PH9 280-6330



HOME PHONE:949 2rt30

OlllER	DANIEL KEITH
;lf'- ,,.,	SEX: M RACE: W HT:
BUSI9J:slipHONE: 561 000-0000
OTHER	LESLIE HARKER


0  WT:

DOB: 07/04/1997
0 HR:	OWN EYE: UNKNOWN
\.  .J
l)OB: 08/13/1946


RESIDENT BUSINESS OTHER

SEX: F RACE: W HT: 'lu>DRESS: 2042	COOLIDGE
PHONE;.,;1 000-0000
;·•""1;:!c '	LARRY PINO

0 WT:	0 HR:	EYE: UNKNOWN
ST APT. 102	DJl:GO CA 92111	HOME PHONE:858 752-3373
D.f. 09/06/1951

Sl!lX: M RACE: W HT:
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000
OTHER	6r	TED BERNSTEIN

0 WT:

0 HR: UNKNOWN EYE: UNKNOWN

DOB: 08/2J/159

C: .M RACE: w HT:	0 WT:
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 880 ..-"· BERKELEY	ST
BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-
 (
"
)"'"

0 HR: UNKNOWN EYE:
BOCA RATON FL 33487	HOME PHONE:561 213-2322
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0  F F E N S E R E P 0  R T	CASE NO. 16042460 DISPOSITION: ZULU



STA'!US 1 = STOLEN
CODE	3... S/R SAME DAY (STA)	5-"i*  LOST ITEMS	 8
fw -=====
DATE S T	"   +


	
2 = S/R DIFFERENT DAY
4 = RECOVERED FOR OTHER JURISDICTION EVIDENCE SEIZED	9 = OTHER (ARSON/VANDALISM)
.V
P R O P E R T Y	4

STLN/ T Y	BRAND	CALIBER RECOV A P	NAME	(GUN)

SERIAL/NUMBER	VALUE	VALUE DESCRIPTION	STOLEN RECOVERED

TELETYPE NUMBER



022316 8 G MOSSBERG	12	M:500 PUMP ACT
SHOTGUN BLK W/ BLK PLAS GRIP ATTACHED LIGHT SHOTGUN SHELL ROIDER
SN J()666633 USA



1	2016G252


JUSTIFIABLE CIRCUMSTANCES: NOT APPI.ICABLE JUSTIFIABLE CODE: NOT APPLICABLE
AGENCY: PBSO OFFICER NAME: D/S ABRAMS f7030 SUPERVISOR ON SCENE: C. PEREZ #7571
WHERE BODY FOUND: 7020 LIONS HEAD LANE, BOCA RATON, FL 33496 OFFICER VIEWED BODY AT: RESIDENCE
UNIDENTIFIED REMAINS: N
BODY I.D. BY: D/S ABRAMS #7030
Rm«:>VAL SERVICES: ELITE REMOVAL SERVICE PRONOUNCE BY: D/S ABRAMS #7030	AT: RESIDENCE DOCTOR EXAMINING PRIOR DEATH: UNKNOWN
CAUSE OP DEATH: SHOTGUN WOUND OF THE HEAD/SUICIDE	. DEATH'S 0:RTIFICATE SIGNED BY: REBECCA M. MACDOUGALL , M.JI. BODY RELEASED TO: MEDICAL EXAMINER' S OFFICE DATE: 022316 NEXT OF Km'NOTIFIED:
NEAREST REION: DEBORAH ANNE HUHEM NEAREST REIATIOJt:DEBORAH ANNE HUHEM MEDICAL HISTORY:            

REPORT NUMBER; 1 FLORIDA VICTIM ? N WEATHER: CLEAR
EVIDENCE TAKEN BY ....... CSI MARTIN #3984 PHOTOS TAKEN BY ........• est  MARTIN #3984
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CASE NO. 16042460
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0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T	CASE NO. 16cU2460 DISPOSITION: ZULU	..,,.,,


I ARRIVED AT 7020 LIONS HEAD LANE SUBPIVISION OF ADDISON RESERVE IN UNINCORPORATED BOCA RATON FLORIDA 33496 REFERENCE A SUICIDE.
UPON MY ARRIVAL I MADE CONTACT WITH W/F DEBORAH A. HUHEM DOB 05-08-69. DEBOIU\H STATED SHE WANTED TO REPORT HER HUSBAND W/M W!TCHELL BRYAN HUHEM DOB 03,.17•70 MISSING. DEBORAH FURTHER STATED SHE HAD NOT SEEN MITCHELL SINCE LAST NIGHT 02-22-16 AT APPROXIMATELY 2200 HOURS WHEN THE BoTH WENT TO BED AT ABOVE DESCRIBKD ADDRESS. DEBORATH STATED SHE WOKE UP THIS MORNZNG AT APPROXIMATELY 1000 SOURS AND DID NOT SEE MITCHELL INSIDE RESIDENCE. EBO ASSUMED MITCHELL LEFT TO WORK PRIOR TO HER WAKING UP .
DEBORAB BECAME CONCERNED WHEN MITCHELL DID NOT ARRIVE HOME FROM WORK AT 1700 HOURS TH VENING 02-23-16 . DEBORAH STATED SHE CALLED MI'lCB:eLL'S BUSINESS ASSQCT!:S WHO STATED THEY HAD NOT HEARD FROM MITCHKLL ALL DAY
FURTHER THEY	TED MITCHELL DID NOT SHOW UP TO SEVERAL BUSINESS METINGS THEY HAD ARRANGED . DEBORAH BECOMING MORE CONCERNED LOOKED THROUGH OUT	RESIDENCE AND NOTICED MITCHEQ.·J'S PERSONAL BELONGINGS HE USUALLY TAKES WITH HIM '1HEN LEAVING THE RESIDENcE WEU LEFT BEHIND. SUCH AS MITCHELL'S CELL PHONE ,		H AND VEHICLE WERE STILL_ AT RESIDENCE.		..,,..
DEBORAH STATED MITCHEL HAS BEEN DEPRESSED DUE TO FINANCIAL PROBLEMS AND POOR BUSINESS DECISIONS. Af'i'ER ASCERTAINING THE ABOVE INFORMATION I ASKED DEBORAH IF I CAN SEARCH HER RESIDENCE. DEBORAH ANSWERED YES GIVING ME PERMISSION TO WALK THROUGH EN'r.IRE RESIDENCE . I ENTERED THE GARAGE (NORTHWEST CORNER) THROUGH THE INSIDE OF -	SI?JllNCE . AFTER SEARCHING THE GARAGE I DISCOVERED MITCHELL LYING ON THE .Clm.OUND DECEASED. AFTER FURTHER VIEWING THE BODY IT APPEARED MITCHELL HAD C0!9l!TTED SUICIDE BY MEANS OF A GUN . I CONTACTED SGT MORENO #3204 AND ADVISED BIM OF INCIDENT . SGT MORENO CONTACTED PBSO VIOLENT CRIMES DIVISION AND CRIME SCENE UNIT .
SHORTLY AFTER SGT. YASICK # 4774,DET . C. PEREZ #7571 AND PBSO CSI TECHNICIAN MARTIN # 3984 ARRIVED ON SCENE. T SECURED THE GARAGE WITH CRIME SCENE TAPE AND MAINTAINED A CRIME SCENE LOG OF PERSONAL ENTERING AND EXITING.
I COMPLETED A DEATH INVESTIGATION FORM AND FORWARDED IT ACCORDINGLY	TO THE PBC MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE . INVESTIGAT ';l'URNED OVER TO PBSO DET. PEREZ # 7571. I WAS THEN RELIEVED BY NIGHT SHlFf.ttlEPUTY SOLOWAY #8586 WHO SToOD ON SCENE TILL INVESTIGATION WAS COMPLETED"AND .IM)oY REMOVED
D/S ABRAMS #7030 (022316)
JH#8026 «RANS022516 (COPIED/PASTED VERBATIM)
,P'

 (
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CASE NO. 16042460


911:

P A L M B E A C H SUPPLEMENT	1

C 0 U N 'l' Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E	PAGE	1
0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T	CASE NO. 16G42460 DISPOSITION: ZULU
DIVISION: ROAD PATROL

SUICIDE	*	*
SIGNAL CCDE: 32	CRIME CODE:	NON CRIME CODE: OT ZONE: C21 (;RID:		DEPUTY I.D.:	3984 NAME: MARTIN OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 02/22/16 , 2200 HOURS AND  DATE: EXCEPTION TYPE':
INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020	LIONS HEAD
CITY; BOCA RATON	STATE: FL

cafJ  9532  03/ *	TUESDAY
 (
10/16
)ASSIST:	TIME D 1610 A 1629 C 0119 02/ 3/	1730 HOURS

LA	APT . NO . :
ZIP 33496


NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN:	0 NO. PREMrSES ENTERED:	0 LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLB FAMILY
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 FORCED ENTRY: 0


ON 02/23/2016, CSI MART:tlf _CONTACTED PBSO TELETYPE OPERATOR #4352 & 1111111111
[image: ]  AS DOCUMENTED IN THE  --- CSI MARTIN, ID #3984
3/10/16, LF
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CASE NO. 16042460


911:

P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E	PAGE	1
SUPPLEMENT	2	0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T	CASE NO. 16042460 DISPOSITION : ZULU
DIVISION: DETECTIVE

SUICIDE	*	*	*
SIGNAL COOE: 32	CRIME CODE:	NON CRIME CODE: OT	CODB :J9532  03/29/16	TUESDAY
ZONE: C21 QllID:	DEPUTY I.D.:	7571 NAME: PEREZ	ASSIST:	TIME D 1610 A 1629 C 0119 OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 02/22/16 , 2200 HOURS AND DATE: 02 23/ , 1730 HOURS
EXCEPTION TYPE:

INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020	LIONS HEAD CITY:BOCA RATON

LA	APT. NO .:
STATE: FL	ZIP: 334


NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS : UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN : 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED : 0 LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLB FAMILY
NO. VICTIMS : 00 NO. ARRESTED : 0 FORCED ENTRY : 0



ON FEBRUARY 23, 201 AT APPROXIMATELY 1700 HOURS, VIOLENT CRIMES DIVISION SGT . MCAFEE DI1'ECTED ME TO 7020 LIONS HEAD LANE IN UNINCORPORA'fl!:D BOCA RATON IN REFERENCE TO A SUICIDE INVESTIGATION. I ARRIVED AT APPROXIMATELY 1750 HOURS, THE TEMPERATURE WAS APPROXIMATELY 75 DEGREES AND IT RAINED LIGHTLY PRIOR TO MY ARRI . WHEN I ARRIVED ON SCENE I SPOKE WITH DEPUTY SHERIFF ABRAMS ID 7030 WHO ADVISED THAT HE RESPONDED TO THE ADDRESS IN REFERENCE TO A MISSING PERSON CALL. DEPUTY SHERIFF ABRAMS ADVISED THAT THE MISSING PERSON WAS MITCHELL HUHEM . DEPUTY SHERIFF ABRAMS ADVISED THAT
AFTER SPEAKING WITH THE COMPLAINANT DEBORAH HUHEM (WHITE FEMALE, 05/08/1969) HE OBTAINED CONSENT TO SEARCH THE PROP.aTY. DEPUTY SHERIFF ABRAMS ADVISED THAT HE LOOKED INSIDE OF THE GARAGE AND FOUND A DECEASED MALE LATER IDENTIFIED AS MITCHELL HUHEM. DEPUTY SHERIFF ABRAMS ADVISED THAT AFTER FINDING THE DECEASED PERSON HE SECURED THB AREA AS A CRIME SCENE AND DID NOT ALLOW DEBORAH INTO THE GARAGE.
ON FEBRUARY 23, 2016 AT APPROXIMATELY fSOO, HOURS I SPOKE WITH THE COMPLAINANT, DEBORAH HUHEM. DEBORAH WAS DISTRAUQllT. BUT WAS ABLE TO PROVIDE
WITH A SWORN STATEMENT. DEBORAH'S STATEMENT 1ll&S  MEMORIALIZED ON A DIGITAL REC()N)ING DEVICE . THE FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPSIS OF DEBOIUUl'S STATEMENT; FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO THE CD LOCATED IN PALM BEACH SHERIFF'S OFFICE llVIDENCE. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE HAS BEEN MARRI!i:D TO MITCHELL FOR ALMOST FIVE YEARS AND THEY ONLY HAVE CHILDREN FROM PRlilVIOUS MARRIAGES. DEBORAH DBSCRIBES MITCHELL AS BEING VERY LOVING . DEBORAH S'l'A'l'ED THAT SHE
LAST SAlf)il_,CHELL AT APPROXIMATELY 0600 HOURS WHEN HE WEWJ. ]p THE RESTROOM
AND SHE StAYED..	BED. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE BELIEVED Hi!''	K TO BED
'    <

-- ------------------------------ -- - .	------------ -----_ !'_ : - Y_ _»:':_ Y_ - - '- -	- - -	-    '- -    1-




















_1_ =- =_3_1_	-

























http://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCase&frornrec=l&srhta=58c9aa64db43633b-77E78     ...	6/22/2016

OQS - Viewing Case Number 16042460	Page 6 of 17




CASE NO. 16042460
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SUPPLEMENT	2	0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T	CASE NO. 16042460 DISPOSITION: ZULU


BUT SHE WASN'T SURE BECAUSE SHE WAS ALSO ASI&EP. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE WOKE UP AROUND 1300 HOURS AND SHE THOUGHT THAT MITCHELL HAD LEFT FOR THE DAY. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE LOOKED AROUND THB BOUSE BUT SHE DID NOT FIND HIM.  DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE CALLED MITCHELL BUT THE CALLS WOULD GO TO VO:CCEMAIL. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE THEN NOTICED THA2 MITCHELL' S PHONE WAS AT HOME AND THAT WAS WHEN SHE BECAME WORRIED BECAUSE MI'fCHELL NORMALLY CARRIED HIS PHONE. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE THEN CALLED FOR LAW lilNFORCEMENT
ASSISCE BECAUSE IT WAS NOT NORMAL THAT MITCHELL WAS GON&. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL HAS BEEN SAD BUT SHE THOUGHT THAT HE WAS FIJDU,LY COMING OUT OF IT. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL WAS DEPRESSED BECAUSE OP THEIR FINANCIAL POSITION, DEBT AND THAT MITCHELL WAS NOT COMFORTABLE IN THE HOUSI:. DEBORAH EXPLAINED T THEY BOUGHT THE HOUSE FOR CASH AND LATER FOUND OUT THAT THE HOUSE HAD BLACK MOLD IN IT AND REQUIRED EXTENSIVE WORK . DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL WOULD TELL HER THAT HE FELT THAT HE WAS LETTING HER DOWN. DEBORAH STATED THAT HE RECBl:VED PROFESSIONAL HELP AND MEDICATION FOR ADD AND
BUT SHE DOES NOT KNOW IF HE TOOK THE MEDICATION. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL RECEIVED A HORMONE PELLET IMPLANT AND SHE THOUGHT THAT MADE HIM FEEL BETTER . DEBORAH STA!'ED THAT MITCHELL HAS NOT MADE ANY SUICIDAL STATEMENTS. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL HAD A GUN STOLEN IN NOVEMBER AND THE ONLY OTHER GUN HE HAD WAS A RIFLE. DEBORAH STATED THAT ON THE DAY PRIOR (FEBRUARY 22, 2016), MITCHELL WENT TO THE BEACH AND THAT HE WAS DEPRESSED . AFTER THE BEACH MITCHELL WENT TO WATCH A MOVIE. DEBORAH STATED THAT HE WATCHED THE MOVIE DEADPOOL AND THAT HE DID NOT LIKE THE MOVIE . DEBORAH STATED THAT ON HIS WAY HOME MITCllSLL STOPPED BY WHOLE FOODS AND THEN CAME HOME. DEBORAH STATED THAT THEY TALKED BRIEFLY AND HE WENT TO BED UNUSUALLY EARLY AROUND 8 PM. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE STAYED AWAKE READING A BOOK AND SHE DIDN'T SLEEP UNTIL 5:00 A.M. DEBORAH STATED THAT AFTER LOOKING FOR HIM AND BEING WORRIED SHE CALLED FOR LAW ENFORC!3dENT ASSISTANCE AT APPROXIMATELY 3:00 P.M. DEBORAH GAVE ME CONSENT TO SEARCH .'l'l!E PROPERTY AND MITCHELL'S PHONE. DEBORAH GAVE ME THE COMBINATION TO UNLOCK MITCHELL' S PHONE . THIS CQNCLUDED DEBORAH'S STATEMENT.	ffl
.,	I THEN CALLED THE ON DUTY MEDICAL EXAMINi1ffRROUGH THE PAU-1 BEACH SHli:RIFF'S OFFICE SWITCHBOARD. MEDICAL EXAMINER NV&S'l'IGATOR RUIZ CALLED ME BACK AND WAS GIVEN THE CASE INFORMATION. MEDICAL JIXAKINER INVESTIGATOR RUIZ ADVISED THAT HE WOULD BE RESPONDING TO THE SCENE. WHILE .,J:  WAITED FOR MEDICAL
EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR RUIZ I EXAMINED MITCHELL' S PHON& WITH HOPES OF FINDING A NOTE oa	EARCH; HOWEVER, I DID NOT FIND ANY .
I 'im:N.'f:EARCHED THE RESIDENCE; 7020 LIONS HEAD LANE IS A 2-STORY STRUCTURE WITH IWLTIPLE ROOMS AND BATHROOMS AS WELL AS TWO' SEPARATE GARAGES. IT APPEARED ,.a THOUGH THE FAMILY STILL HAD NOT UNPACKED THEIR BELONGINGS
BECAUSE I NO'rtCED MULTIPLE BOXES. I NOTICED SEVERAL WHOLE FOODS PAPER BAGS
....:;;.....


printed  by Employee Id  #: 6480   on   June 21lc,2016 10:07 :31AM
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IN THE KITCHEN. DEBORAH SHOWED ME THAT THEY WERE CURRENTLY SLEEPING IN A BEDROOM ON THE SECOND FLOOR BUT IT WAS NOT THE 10.STER BEDROOM. DEBORAH
STATED THAT THEY DID NOT FEEL COMFORTABLE SLEBPING IN THE MASTER BEDROOM DUE
· TO THE BLACK MOLD. DEBORAH ALSO SHOWED ME MITCHJµ.L' S. OFFICE /WORK AREA WHICH WAS. LOCATED IN A HALLWAY AREA OUTSIDE OF THE MASTE!i!. 'SBDROOM. I LOOKED THROUGH MITCHELL'S PAPERWORK AND FOUND MULTIPLE Nd'l'ES THAT APPEARED TO BE PART OF PRESENTATIONS; HOWEVER, I DID NOT FIND ANYTHING SUGGESTING SUICIDE. I LOOKED IN THE REST OF THE HOUSE AND DID NOT FIND ANYTHING SIGNIFICANT TO MY INVESTIGA!rION.
ONCB MBDICAL EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR RUIZ ARRIVED, CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATOR J l!IARTIN ID 3984 AND I EXAMINED THE WESTERN GARA!i8 '.IN GREATER DETAIL. THE	WAS FULL OF HOUSEHOLD ITEMS. THE DECEDENT .·fte.. ON  THE
FLOOR FACE DolilH CLOSE TO THE GARAGE DOOR WHICH IS OPPOSITE TO THE D()()R LEADING INTO THE BOUSE. I NOTICED A BLACK CHAIR BEHIND THE DECEDENT.AS WELL AS A MATTRESS TO THE SIDE. THE MATTRESS APPEARED TO HAVE BLOOD Lnrn·c SUBSTANCE ON THE SIDE CLOSEST TO THE DECEDENT. THE MATTRESS APPEARED TO RAVE PARTIALLY FALLEN OVER THE DECEDENT. I NOTICED A BLOOD LIKE SUBSTANCE SPRAYED ON THE CEILING DIRECTLY ABOVJ: THE AREA WHERE THE DECEDENT LAID. I ALSO NOTICED BLOOD LIKE SUBSTANCE AND PIECES OF HAIR ON TOP OF THE FAKE GARAGE DOOR. BEING THAT THE GARAGE WAS SO FULL OF ITEMS, MEDICAL EXAMINER INVESTIGATOR RUIZ HAD ELITE RJllC)VAL SERVICE MOVE THE BODY OUT OF THE GARAGE SO THAT WE COULD EXAMINE IT IN GREATER DETAIL. ONCE THE BODY WAS MOVED I NOTICED A BLACK SHOTGUN UNDERNEATH THE DECEDENT. THE GUN HAD TO BE MANEUVERED OUT OF THE DECEDENT'S GRASP. AT THIS POINT THE TRAUMA TO THE DECEDENT'S FACE RENDERED HIM UNRECOGNXZABLE. I DID NOTICE THAT THE DECEDENT WAS WEARING A WEDDING BAND. THE WEDDING BAND WAS REMOVED AND PLACED IN A SECURE PLACE SO THAT THE NEXT OF KIN COULD RECOVER IT. THE SHOTGUN RECOVERED
WAS A 12 GAUGE MOSSBERG SHOTGUN. A BOX TO 'l'HA!r  SHOTGUN WAS ALSO LOCATED IN
THE GARAGE. THE SERIAL NUMBER ON THE GUN MATCHED THE SERIAL NUMBER ON THE
.BOX. THE SERIAL NUMBER OF THE 12 GAUGE SHOTGUN WAS U666633 AND THE MODEL OF TiiE SHOTGUN WAS 500. THE SHOTGUN WAS COVERED ;or BI.OOD LIKE SUBSTANCE. I JmNIPULATED THE SHOTGUN AND TURNED THE SAFETY QN·   I EJECTED ONE SPENT
. SHOTGUN SHELL OUT OF THE EJECTION PORT AND REMOVED	RAL UNFIRED SHOTGUN SHELLS OUT OF THE TUBE. THE GUN WAS TURNED OVER TO CaIME SCENE INVESTIGATOR MARTIN TO BE PROCESSED. CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATOR MARTIN DOCUMENTED THE SCENE AND SECURED ANY EVIDENCE; FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS PLEASE JlEFER TO HER REPORT. ELITE REMOV1U.  TRANSPORTED THE DECEDENT TO THE MEDICAL EXAMINER'S OFFICE FOR AUTOPSY. BEING THAT DEBORAH LEFT THE SCENE I SECURED THE HOUSE THE BEST I COULD AND NOTIFIED SECURITY.		··
I LATER MADE CONTACT WITH G4 SECURITY LT. GREGORY PET	CAN BE REACHED AT 561-483-6901. G4 IS THE SECURITY COMPANY CONTRACTED.TO PTROL

------------------------------------# ----- ---------------------------------------------------,	----------- ------------
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THIS GATED NEIGHBORHOOD. LT. PETTAWAY PROVIDBD ME WITH A LIST OF VISITORS FOR 7020 LIONS HEAD LANE FOR THE DATE OF FEBRUARY 23, 2016. THE ONLY VISITOR RllCEIVED WAS MICHAEL ALTSHULER WHO CJ\ME IN THROUGH THE MAIN GATE AT 7:06
P.M. I LATER CONFIRMED WITH DEBORAH THAT MICHABL WAS A REGISTERED GUEST OF MI 'S AND THAT THEY NORMALLY MET AT THE COMMUlU'l'Y GYM.
ON SEPTEMBER 7, 2016 AT APPROXIMATELY 1130 HOURS I MET WITH DEBORAH HUHEM Alft> LARRY PINO. LARRY CAN BE REACHED AT 407-206-6511. DEBORAH ASKED THAT LARRY BE PRESENT BECAUSE LARRY WAS MITCHELL'S BUSrNESS _ATTORNEY. BOTH DEBORAH AND LARRY PROVIDED ME WITH SWORN VOLUNTARY STAT. THE FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPsrs OF THE STATEMENTS; FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS PLI!!ASE REFER TO THE CD
LOCATED IN PALM' BEACH SHERIFF'S OFFICE EVIDENCE. DEBORAH STATED HAT SHE WOULD HAVE Bill!lN·	IED TO MITCHELL FOR 6 YEARS AS OF MAY 8Tll JllCID  THAT THEY
HAD NO CHILDRlltil IN COMMON. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE HAS THREE ADULT CHILDREN AND ONLY ONE WHO LIVES LOCALLY. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL HAS :&'OUR CHILDREN; TWO OF WHICH ARE JUVENILES AND ALL OF MITCHELL' S CHILDREN L:rvE OUT OF STATE. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL'S CHILDREN ARE FROM A PREVIOUS MARRIAGE TO PATRICIA HUHEM AND THAT SHE LAST SAW HER APPROXIMATELY TWO YEARS AGO. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL DID NOT HAVE CONTACT WITH PATRICIA.
DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHlilLL AND PATRICIA WERE INVOLVED IN A LEGAL BATTLE AND THAT MITCHELL DID NOT SEE Hrs CHILDREN VERY OFTEN.
DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE WORKED WITH MITCHELL AS HIS DESIGNER AND SHE WOULD WRITE HIS SPEECHES. DEBOltAH STATED THAT ALTHOUGH SHE AND MITCHELL DID ARGUE THERE WERE NO REOCCURRING THEMES TO THEIR ARGUMENTS. DEBORAH DESCRIBED THEIR MARRIAGE AS BEING GOOD.  DE80RAH STATED THAT SHE DID NOT KNOW IF MITCHELL WAS ACTIVELY ARGUING WITH ANY OF HIS FAMILY MEMBERS.
DEBORAH DESCRIBED THAT ON FEBRUARY	2, 2016, MITCHELL WENT TO THE MOVIES AND THE BEACH. BEFORE COMING ROME HE WENT TO WHOLE FOODS. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL WAS GONE MOST OF THE. 0DAY AND WHEN HE GOT HOME HE TOOK MOTRIN FOR SCIATIC PAIN. DEBORAH STATED '?BAT ON THE 21ST MITCHELL TOOK
WHICH CAUSED SCIATICA AND PAIN DowN HIS LEGS. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL NORMALLY WENT TO BED AROUND 10:00 P.M. BUT ON THE 22ND HE WAS IN BED AROUND 8:30 P .M. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCl!EtJ{WAS NORMALLY LOW ENERGY AND OEPRESSE.D BUT SHE DESCRIBED HERSELF AS BEING DEPRllSSED ALSO. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL WAS POSSIBLY DEPRESSED BECAUSE W MONEY AND DEBT.
DEBORAH DESCRIBED HER DAY ON THE DAY PRIOR REFERRING TO FEBRUARY 22ND. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE STAYED INSIDE OF HER HOME BECAUSE OF A CHEMICAL PEEL. DEBOIUui STATED THAT SHE DID RESEARCH FOR PEOPLE THA;r -(!oULD HELP WITH
THE HOUSS AND THAT SHE WASN'T FEELING GOOD. DEBORAH STATllD TJiAT SHE WAS
READING A DEBORAH COCHRAN BOOK UNTIL ABOUT 5  IN THE MORNING ON THE 23RD
WHICH IS UNUSUALLY LATE FOR HER. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELI.&S SLEEPING BY THE TIME S1IE FELL ASLEEP. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL NORMALLY LEFT HIS
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CELL PHONE BY THE BED AND SHE BELIEVES THAT THE CELL PHONE WAS THERE. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE WOKE UP AFTER NOON ON Tiii: 23RD AND MITCHELL WASN'T HOME. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL WAS SUPPOSilD TO MEET WITH A NEW BUSINESS 'PARTNER NAMED TED.
DEBORAH STATED THAT ONCE SHE WOKE UP SHE TOOK A SHOWER, PLAYED WITH HER CAT AND CHECKED EMAIL. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE HAD NOT HEARD FROM MITCHELL AND THA.1' HE WOULD NORMALLY SEND HER TEXT OR AUDIO MESSAGES. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE TKXTED MITCHELL BUT THERE WAS NO RESPONSE. DBBORAH STATED THAT
AFTER AN HOUR OR TWO SHE STARTED GETTING WORRIED AND CALI.SD  TED . DEBORAH STATED	TED ADVISED HE WAS NOT WITH MITCHELL AND THAT ,Hil HAD NOT HEARD FROM MITCHELL . Dli:BORAH STATED THAT SHE THEN CALLED LARRY AND SHB DROVE TO THE COHMUNIT1' CLUB LOOKING FOR MITCHELL. DEBORAH STATED THAT Sim DROVE TO THE GYM LOOKING FOR MITCHELL'S CAR BUT THEN SHE REMEMBERED THAT THE BENTLEY WAS AT THE SHOP. DUO:aAH STATED THAT MITCHELL WOULD SOMETIMES WALK, TO THE GYM SO SHE CALLED TYE GYM. DEBORAH CLARIFIED THAT HER DENALI SUV WAS PARKED IN THE EASTERN GARAGE, MITCHELL'S MERCEDES WAS PARKED IN THE DRIY AND
THE BENTLEY WAS AT THE SHOP. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE NOTICED MITCHELL'S CELL PHONE ON HIS DESK AROUND 2:0-0 OR 3:00 P.M . THE CELL PHONE HAD HIS WALLET ATTACHED. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL DIDN'T WEAR JEWELRY EXCEPT FOR HIS WEDDING BAND AND A WATCH. DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE FOUND MITCHELL'S WATCH IN HIS BUSINESS BAG . DEBORAH STA'flilD THAT SHE CALLED HOSPITALS AND CALLED FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE BECAUSE SHE COULDN'T UNDERSTAND WHY MITCHELL'S CELLPHONE WAS THERE. DEBORAH STATSD THAT ONCE POLICE ARRIVED, THEY SEARCHED THE HOUSE AND AFTER ABOUT 20 MINtnES THEY FOUND MITCHELL. DEBORAH STATED
THAT SHE LAST SAW MITCHELL AT ABOUT 6 AM WHEN HE WENT TO THE BATHROOM AND SHE BELIEVES THAT HE WENT BACK TO BED .
DEBORAH STATED THAT THERE WAS ONLY ONE GUN IN THE HOUSE AND THAT MITCHELL HAD IT FOR PROTECTION . DEBORAH S!'ATllD THAT SHE DID NOT KNOW WHERE MITCHELL KEPT THE GUN. DEBORAH STATED THAT !il:TCHELL DID NOT HUNT AND SHE DID NOT KNOW IF HE WENT TO THE SHOOTING RANGE. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL BOUGHT THE GUN APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR AGO FROM A GUN STORE IN ORLANDO. DEBORAH COULD NOT GIVE ME THE NAME OF THE GUN S	HOWEVER DEBORAH STATED THA/t' THE GUN STORE HAD A PET PIG INSIDE .
DEBORAH DESCRIBED MITCHELL AS ONLY BEING COMl'OR'lABLE IF HE HAD A LOT OF MONEY. DEBORAH STATED THAT THEY DID NOT ARGUE ABOUT MONgY BECAUSE SHE HAD FULL OONFIDENCE IN HIM . DEBORAH STATED THAT HE MIGHT HAVE BEEN STRESSED OVER HIS MULT:IPiJt BUSINESSES, MONEY, THE HOUSE, OR MINOR HEALTH ISSUES. DEBORAH STATED THAT..•THROUGHOUT THE MARRIAGE, MITCHELL HAD HIGH EXi'ECTATIONS OF HIMSELF. DEBORA& STATED THAT MITCHELL EXPRESSED NOT BEING HAPP 'AND THAT HE DIDN'T LIKE HAVING DEBT . DEBORAH STATED THAT SHE DID NOT GET 'fBi:  :IMPRESSION THAT MITCHELL WAS HOPELESS. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL WAS KOT ON
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ANTI-DEPRESSANT MEDICATION AND THAT HE HAD 111111 AND A TESTOSTERONE IMPLANT. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL HAD ACCES$ TO A COUNSELOR THAT HE TALKED TO ON THE PHONE. DEBORAH STATED THAT Tlll!:Y VISITED A CLINIC IN EUROPE WHERE MITCHELL MET WITH A DOCTOR. DEBORAH STAT:S:O THAT THE DOCTOR THOUGHT THAT MITCHELL WAS DEPRESSED AND GAVE HIM MEDICATION.. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL STOPPED TAKING THE MEDICATION BECAUSE HE DIDN'T LIKE THE WAY IT MADE HIH FEEL. DEBORAH STATED THAT THEY VISITED THIS DOC'l'OR IN JUNE AND
MITCHBLL STOPPED TAKING THE MEDICATION IN JULY. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL WAS VERY INDEPENDENT AND THAT HE COULD HAVE OBTAINED DIFFll!U:RT MEDICATIONS WITHOUT HER KNOWING. DEBORAH STATED THAT MITCHELL ALSO VISI'l'ED A DOCTOR FOR HORMONE TREATMll:NT BECAUSE HE WANTED TO FEEL HIS BEST.
I THEN SPOKE WITH LARRY PINO. LARRY STATED THAT HE HAS KNOWN MITCHELL FOR APPROXIMAftLY 20 YEARS BUT HAS ONLY WORKED WITH MITCHELL FOR THE LAST SIX YEARS. LARRY S'l'ATli:D THAT MITCHELL WAS A REAL ESTATE MULTI-MILLIONAIRE
UNTIL 2007. LARRY STATED THAT MITCHELL LIQUIDATED HIS BUSINESSES IN O:RDER TO PAY OFF CREDITORS. LARRY DESCRIBED MITCHELL TO BE A DYNAMIC SPEAKER AND MOTIVATOR. LARRY STATED THAT MITCHELL WENT INTO BUSINESS WITH HIS BROTHD IN 2008/2009 WHICH CAUSED MONEY PROBLEMS AND LED TO COURT JUDGMENTS. LARRY STATED THAT MITCHELL WAS :D1VOLVED IN FIVE MAJOR BUSINESSES WHICH ALL FAILED. LARRY STATED THAT MOST RECENTLX 1 MITCHELL WAS GETTING INVOLVED IN A BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY THAT CLOSED BEFORE MITCHELL'S BUSINESS GOT STARTED. LARRY STATED THAT ON FEBRUARY 16, 2016, MI'l'CHELL MET WITH LARRY IN ORLANDO WHERE MITCHELL STATED THAT ALL THE GOOD THINGS IN HIS LIFE ARE NOW IN THE PAST. LARRY
STATED THAT HE THOUGHT THAT MITCHKLL JUST NEEDED A PEP TALK AND LARRY DESCRIBED MITCHELL AS BEING EMOTIONALLY EXHAUSTED. LARRY DESCRIBED MITCHELL TO BE VERY IMPULSIVE AND BELIEVES THAT THE SUICIDE WAS NOT BECAUSE OF THE DEBT OR COURT JUDGMENTS. LARRY STATED THAT HE BELIEVES THAT THE SERIES OF FAILED   BUSINESSES   LED   TO  DISHEARTENMENT .	"\".,
LARRY STATED THAT ON FEBRUARY 23, 2016, HE WAS IN ORLANDO AND HE DID NOT COME TO THE BOCA RATON AREA. LARRY STATED THAT DEBORAH CALLED HIM FROM MITCHELL'S PHONE AROUND 4:00 P.M. AND THEN LA"?ml CALLED HIM TO LET HIM KNOW THAT MITCHELL WAS FOUND DEAD.
DEBORAH PROVIDED ME WITH MITCHELL'S PHONE SO T IT COULD BE F<m!INSICALLY ANALYZED. DEBORAH SIGNED A CONSENT TO' SBARCH FOR THE PHONE. THIS CONCLUDED THIS ENCOUNTER WITH DEBORAH AND LARRY.
ONCE THE PHONE WAS PROCESSED, THE PHONE WAS RETURNED TO DEBORAH. THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF THIS INVESTIGATION, I HAD	CBELL'S PHONE
FORENSICALLJ ANALYZED. THE RESULTS ARE PENDING EXAMINATION.
I WAS ABIJil TO FIND THAT ON JANUARY 25, 2014 MITCHELL BRYAN HUHEM BOUGHT TWO GUNS FRQlt;•'Qi8rANT REPLAY JEWELRY AND PAWN LOCATED AT 10626 E COLONIAL DRIVE IN ORLAwpo, FLORIDA. I OBTAINED A COPY OF THE RECEIPT WHICH SHOWED
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THAT MITCHELL BOUGHT A 12 GAUGE MOSSBERG 500 SHOTGUN SERIAL NUMBER U666633 AS WELL AS A 9MM, GLOCK 19 SERIAL NUMBER WHH194. A COPY OF THE RECEIPT WILL BE PLACED INTO PALM BEACH SHERIFF'S OFFICE EVIDENCE. I WAS ALSO ABLE TO FIND
THAT ON OCTOBER 19, 2015 MITCHELL REPORTED THE Gt0CK HANDGUN STOLEN IN PBSO CASI t 15-134287. IN THE REPORT, MITCHELL MENTIONED Hts SHOTGUN BUT ONLY THE
GLOCJ{ HANDGUN WAS STOLEN OUT OF THE TRUNK OF HIS CAR. FURTHERMORE DEBORAH HUHEM CONTACTED ME AND GAVE ME THE NAME OF THE CLINIC THAT MITCHELL VISITED IN EUROPE. DEBORAH ADVISED THAT THE CLINIC WAS
ON MARCH 14, 2016 AT APPROXIMATELY 2110 HOURS I MET WITH DANIEL KEITH WHO ALSO GOES BY THE NAME DANE KEITH. DANE IS DEBORAH'S SON.DANE PROVIDED ME WITH A STATl!lHENT WHICH WAS MEMORIALIZED ON A DIGITAL RECORDI)1G DEVICE. THE FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPSIS OF THE DANE'S STATEMENT; FOR SPECil!'1C DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO THE CD LOCATED IN PBSO EVIDENCE. DANE STATED THAT IN THE PAST HE HAS LIVED WJ:Tli MITCHELL AND HIS MOTHER. DANE DESCRIBED MITCHELL TO BE KIND AND ALWAYS HAPPY. DANE DESCRIBED MITCHELL TO BE ALWAYS POSITIVE. DANE DESCRIBED MITCHELL '?O BE SOMETIMES OVERLY POSITIVE AND SOMETIMES SHIFTY. DANE STATED THAT HE DID NOT SEE ANY VIOLENCE BETWEEN HIS MOM AND MITCHELL. DANE STATED THAT HE LAST SAW MITCHELL TWO WEEKS BEFORE HE DIED. DANE STATED THAT HE NORMAloL VISITED EVERY SUNDAY WHERE THEY WOULD GO TO CHURCH AND PLAY TENNIS. DANE STED THAT THE PAST.TWO SUNDAYS HE WAS BUSY WITH SCHOOL AND WAS UNABLE TO VISIT. DANE STATED THAT HE HAD NOT SEEN MITCHELL OR HIS MOTHER FOR TWO WEEKS BEFORE MITCHELL'S DEATH. DANE STATED
THAT HE WAS AWARE MITCHELL'S DEBT AND BUSINESSES WITH HIS BROTHER BUT HE DID NOT HAVE SPECIFIC DETAILS. DANE S'rATED THAT HE FOUND OUT ABOUT MITCHELL'S DEATH THROUGH HIS GRANDPARENTS. DANE S'i!ATED THAT HIS GRANDPARENTS TOLD HIM
TO CALL HIS MOTHER BECAUSE SOMETHING BAD HAD HAPPENED. DANE STATED THAT HE KNEW THAT MITCHELL HAD A GUN AND THAT BIS MOTHER AND MITCHELL HAVE USED THE GUNS FOR TARGET PRACTICE IN THE PAST. DANll S'J:ATED THAT HE FOUND OUT OF MITCHELL'S DEATH ON FEBRUARY 23RD AT APPROXllilll.TELY 1820 HOURS. DANE DESCRIBES HIS DAY ON FEBRUARY 23RD AS GOING TO CLASS, DOING HOMEWORK, TAKING A NAP AND THEN GOING TO HIS SOCCER GAME AT TH& SPORT FACILITY ON PARKER.
I ASKED DANE IF HE WAS UPSET AT HIS MOM ABOUT ANYTHING. DANE STATED THA1' WHILE MITCHELL'S SISTERS WERE ARGUING WITH HIS	ABOUT THE BURIAL, HE BllCAME UPSET WITH HIS MOM BECAUSE SHE WOULD NOT AGREE TO SHARE THE REMAINS WITH MITCHELL'S FAMILY. DANE EXPLAINED THAT HIS MOTHER DID NOT AGREE WITH
THE MO!'MON METHODS AND THAT IS WHY SHE DID NOT WANT TO SHARE THE REMAINS.
DANE STATllD THAT HE IS NOT AWARE OF HIS MOM LYING TO HIM. 'l'lifl:S CONCLUDES
:"!'.
DANE 'S S'fATlilHENT .	iiit
ON MARCH 28, 2016 AT APPROXIMATELY 1940 HOURS I SPOKE irrT LESLIE HARKER (WHITE	E, 8/13/1946) OVER THE PHONE. LESLIE PROVIDED ME WITH A STATEMENT WHICH WAS MEMORIALIZED ON A DIGITAL RECORDING DEVICE. THE
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FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPSIS OF LESLIE'S STATElllEN'.l', FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO THE CD LOCATED IN PBSO EVIDENCE. LESL STATED THAT SHE LAST SPOKE WITH MITCHELL ABOUT SIX YEARS AGO HOWEVER SHE l:tf AWARE OF WHAT MITCHELL IS
;·,DOING THROUGH HER MOTHER. LESLIE STATED THAT MrfcHELL BECAME A MILLIONAIRE IN HIS TWENTIES. ONCE HIS BUSINESS STARTED TO DECLDIE HE WASN'T HAPPY ANYMORE WHICH CAUSED HIS SEPARATION FROM HIS FAMILY. LESLIE STATED MITCHELL MET DEBORAH NOT LONG AFTER HIS DIVORCE. LESLIE STATED THAT SHE THOUGHT THAT DEBORA!I THOUGHT SHE WAS MARRYING A MILLIONAIRE BECAUSB MITCHELL WASN'T HONEST ABOUT HIS FINANCIAL POSITION WITH HOPES THAT HE WOULD BE A
MILLIONA.lBJr, AGAIN. LESLIE DESCRIBED A COUPLE BUSINESS VENTUllES THAT MITCHELL WAS INVOLVED llf. LESLIE STATED THAT IN ONE OF THE BUSINESSES BAS1ID OUT OF UTAH, MITCHE!i, 'i'Ai.SIFIED DOCUMENTS . MITCHELL DIDN'T TELL ANY<:»fE WHERE HE WAS LIVING AND ALL OF HXS MAIL WAS SENT TO HIS MOTHER' S HOUSE INCLUDING SOME COURT DOCUMENTS .Ll:SLXE STATED THAT MITCHELL'S MOTHER DIDN'T KNOW .BXS WHEREABOUTS AND COULD NOT DIRECT THE COURTS WHERE HE WAS . LESLIE ST.Aft:D THAT MITCHELL EXAGGERATED ABOUT HIS ACCOMPLISHMENT JUST TO IMPRESS PEOPLE. LESLIE STATED THAT MITCHELL AND HIS BROTHERS HAD A FALLING OUT BECAUSE MITCHELL WAS NOT SUPPORTING HIS KIDS ANYM:>RE .MITCHELL' S BROTHERS WERE CONTRIBUTING .MONEY TO MITCHELL' S KIDS. LESLI& STATED THAT MITCHELL WAS CREATING AN IMAGE OF WEALTH THAT HE DIDN'T HAVE BY LXVING IN LAVISH HOUSES. LESLIE STATED THAT MITCHELL'S BROTHERS STILL COR'UlXBUTE TO THE KIDS. LESLIE STATED THAT MITCHELL HAD TO HAVE HIS COURT SETTLEMENTS WITH HIS EX-WIFE REDUCED BECAUSE HE WASN'T ABLE TO MAKE THE PAYMENi'S. LESLIE STATED THAT SHE BELIEVED THAT MITCHELL STILL WAS NOT MAKING CHn:.D SUPPORT PAYMENTS. LESLIE STATED THAT MITCHELL' S EX-WIFE CURRENTLY CLEANS HOUSES FOR A LIVING. LESLIE STATED THAT SHE NEVER KNEW OF MITCHELL HAVING To,:GE1r PROFESSIONAL HELP FOR	OR OF HIM SUFFERING FROM	. THtS CONCLUDES LESLIE'S STATEMENT.
MORE SUPPLEMENTS TO FOLLOW. DETECTIVE MAX PEREZ-PIZARRO ID 7571
-	S  03-30-16  COL
;,: t-;,   ---
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SUICIDE	*	*	*
SIGNAL CCX>E: 32	CRIME CODE:	NON CRIME CODE: OT	CODB: 9532  04/12/16	TUESDAY
ZONE: C21 GRID:	DEPUTY I.D.:	3984 NAME: MARTIN	ASSIST:	TIME D 1610 A 1629 C 0119 OCCURRED BETWEKN DATE: 02/22/16 , 2200 HOURS AND  DATE: 02/23/).fi , 1730 HOURS
EXCEPTION TYPE:
INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020	LIONS HEAD		LA	APT. NO.: CITY: BOCA RATON		STATE: FL		ZIP: 33496

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN : 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED:	0 LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLE FAMILY
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRES'f!:O:	0 FORCED ENTRY: 0



ON 0"/23/2::1'$ . CSI MA..'<TIH CONTACTED PBSO TELETYPE OPERATOR #4352 &




csr MARTIN, ID 3994 3/10/16, LF

 (
print:
ed 
 
by
Id 
 
If
 
: 
 
6480
22,
 
2016 
 
10:C7:31AM
)------------------------------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------    ------
Emp.loyee	on    June








































http://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCase&fromrec=    l&srhta=58c9aa64db43633b-77E78 ...	6/22/2016

OQS - Viewing Case Nwnber 16042460	Page 14 of 17




CASE NO . 16042460


911 :

P A L M B E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E	PAGE	1
SUPPLEMENT	4	O F F E N S E R E P 0 R T	CASE NO. 16042460 DISPOSITION : ZULU
DIVISION: DETECTIVE

SUICIDE	*	*	*
SIGNAL CCDE: 32	CRIME CODE:	NON CRIME CODE: OT	CODI: 9532  06/13/16	TUESDAY
ZONE: C21 GRID:.	DEPUTY I.D.:	7571 NAME: PEREZ, M .	ASSIST:	TIME D 1610 A 1629 C 0119 OCCURRED BETWED DATE : 02/22/16 , 2200 HOURS AND DATE: 02/23/16' , 1730 HOURS
EXCEPTION TYPE:

INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020

LIONS HEAD

LA	APT.NO. :

CITY: BOCA RATON	STATE : FL

ZIP: 33496


NO . OFFENSES: 00 NO . OFFENDERS : UK NO.VEHICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PREMISES ENTERED : 0 LOCATION : RESIDENCE - SINGLB FAMILY
NO . VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED : 0 FORCED ENTRY : 0



ON MAY 24, 2016, AT APPROXIMATELY 1830 HOURS I MET WITH TED BERNSTEIN
(WHITE MALE, 08/27/195)WHO PROVIDED ME WITH A STATEMENT. THE FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPSIS OF TED'S STATEMENT. TED STATED THAT ON THE DAY OF MITCH 'S DEATH HE TEXTED MITCH SOMETIME BBTWEEN 8:30 A.M. AND 9:00 A.M. IN REFERENCE TO SCHEDULING A MEETING; HOWEVER, MITCH DID NOT RESPOND . TED STATED THAT AT
APPROXIMATELY 3:30 P.M. HE GOT A CALL FROM DEBORAH AND SHE SOUNDED PANICKED. TED STATED THAT DEBORAH MENTIONED THAT MITCH' S STUFF WAS HERE AND SHE HASN'T HEARD FROM HIM. TED STATED THAT DllBORAH ASKED IF HE AND MITCH HAD MET , OR IF TED !INEW OF ANY MEETINGS AND TED RESPONDED NO.
TED STATED THAT A COUPLE OF HO LATER, PBSO CALLED AND ASKED HIM TO COME TO THE HOUSE. TED STATED THAT HB ARRIVED AT THE HOUSE AND LEARNED OF MITCH'S DEATH. TED STATED THAT DEBORAH SENT HIM A MESSAGE ASKING HIM TO STAY AND HE WAITED FOR ABOUT 40 MINUTES BEFORE LEAVING . TED STATED THAT SHORTLY AFTER ARRIVING HOME DEBORAH CALLED HIM AND liB RETURNED TO THE SCENE ACCOMPANIED BY HIS WIFE . TED STATED THAT HE DROW DEBORAH TO HIS HOUSE WHERE SHE SPENT THE NIGHT.
TED DESCRIBES DEBORAH AS BEING IN SHOCK AND BEING CONCERNED ABOUT MI'?CR'S LEGACY . TED STATED THAT DEBORAH DIDN'T WANT P80PLE THAT KNEW HIM TO FINI> OUT THAT MITCH TOOK HIS OWN LIFE . TED STATED THAT DEBORAH MENTIONED RECENTLY HAVING A FACIAL LASER PEEL DONE WHICH HE BELIEVBD TO HAVE CAUSED AN EXTRENll REACTION ON HER FACE. TED DESCRIBED IT AS LOOKING PAINFUL AND THAT THAT WAS THll ONLY MARKS THAT HE NOTICED ON DEBORAH. TED S'lA'l'ED THAT DEBORAH STAYED A! HIS HOME 3-4 DAYS AND DURING THAT TIME HE BRIEl'LY MET ONE OF
 (
-
)MITCH 'S SISTERS, A BROTHER-IN-LAW AND DEBORAH'S SON. TED STATED THAT HE
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TRIED TO GIVE THEM PRIVACY AND STAY OUT OF THE WAY SO HE DOESN'T KNOW IF THEY WERE ARGUING OR THE TOPICS OF THEIR CONVERSATIONS.
TED STATED THAT PRIOR TO THIS INCIDENT THE LAST TIME HE SPOKE TO DEBO WAS AROUND THE HOLIDAYS. TED STATED T PRIOR TO THE INCIDENT HE SPOICZ WITH MITCH ON THE MONDAY OR TUESDAY BEFORE AND THAT THEY TALKED ABOUT THE BOUSE REMODEL, THE MOLD AND INSURANCE ADJUSTERS. TED STATED THAT THEY ALSO T ABOUT MITCH NOT WANTING TO BE INCLUDED IN	INE BLOGS AND MITCH OFFERBD TO HELP TED'S ONLINE IMAGE.
TED STA!rED THAT HE HAS KNOWN MITCH SINCE AUGUST'OR SBPTm-IBER THROUGH EMAILS ABpll1'  THE HOUSE; HOWEVER, THEY DIDN'T MEET UNTIL OCTOBER. TED STATED THAT ALL OF TH& CONVERSATIONS WERE IN REFERENCE TO THE HOUSE. 'l'itll STATED THAT HE DID NO .NOTICE ANY SIGNS OF MENTAL ILLNESS BUT THAT HE DID NOT KNOW
MITCH WELL ENOUGH TO NOTICE. TED STATED THAT THEY DID DEVELOP A FRii;NDSHIP, AND THAT HE REMEMBERS BEING IMPRESSED THAT MITCH DID NOT BLAME HIM: Jt>:e. THE
EXTENSIVE PROBLEMS	H THE HOUSE. TED STATED THAT MITCH AND HE WOuLo TALK 2-3 TIMES A WEEK. ;::•		-
TED STATED THAT RB DIDN'T BELIEVE THAT HIS BROTHER ELLIOT KNEW MITCH'S IDENTITY UNTIL AFTER THE DEATH AND THAT UP TO THIS POINT MITCH HAD NOT BEEN MENTIONED IN ELLIOT' S BLOG AND MITCH WANTED TO KEEP IT THAT WAY. TED STAT!iilf THAT THIS IS THE REASON THE LAND TRUST WAS USED TO PURCHASE THE HOME.
TED STATED THAT HIS PARENTS LEFT ASSETS TO THEIR GRANDCHILDREN AND l'Rl\.'l'
HE DIDN'T STAND TO BENEFIT ANY'l'HING FROM THE PURCHASE. TED STATED THAT BECAUSE OF HIS BROTHER ELLIOT, TfD USES A LAWYER FOR EVERYTHING IN ORDER TO
PROTECT HIMSELF.	'h
TED STATED THAT HE AND MITCH GOT TO KNOW EACH OTHER AND THAT MITCH WANTED TO HELP HIS REPUTATION. TED snTED THAT MITCH THOUGHT GOING INTO BUSINESS TOGETHER WOULD HELP BUT THA'l' 'fHEY NEVER SPOKE OF MONEY AFTER THE CLOSING OF THE HOUSE.
TED STATED THAT MITCH DID NOT REACH OUT TO TED FOR HELP AND THAT MITCH DID NOT APPEAR TO BE DEPRESSED. TED DESCRIBED	CH TO BE UPBEAT AND HE WAS
:f'NQ, DIFFERENT TWO DAYS BEFORE.	·to·
\#;'	THIS CONCLUDED TED'S STATEMENT.	:lif'"'
. QN MAY 25TH AT APPROXIMATELY 1500 HOURS I MET wrTH MICHAEL ALTSHULER (wH:t'rE MALE, 10/11/1956) . MICHAEL PROVIDED ME WITH A SWORN STATEMENT WHICH WAS MEMQillIALIZED ON A DIGITAL RECORDING DEVICE. THE FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPSIS OF MicBAEL'S STATEMENT, FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS PLEASE	R TO THE CD LOCATED IN PBSO zy!fG:NCE. MICHAEL STATED THAT ON THE DAY OF MITCH}•·S l:ll!:ATH HE WAS SUPPOSED'To kEET WITH MITCH AT THE GYM INSIDE OF MITCH'S,DEWLOPMENT. MICHAEL STATED	T HE ARRIVED AT THE COMMUNITY GYM AROUND '7 :00:-:R .M. AND
THAT THIS ffAP:. laED1 PLANNED SEVERAL DAYS IN ADVANCE. MICHAEL srMED THAT HE
MET MITCH AT A SEMINAR AND THAT THEY HAVE KNOWN EACH OTHER FOR J-4 !(ONTHS.
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MICHAEL STATED THAT HE BECAME CLOSE TO MITCH AND WOULD COMMUNICATE 2-3 TIMES A DAY WITH HIM. MICHAEL STATED THAT HE HEARD OF MITCH'S FINANCIAL PRESSURES THROUGH DEBORAH BUT HE DESCRIBES MITCH AS BEING VZRY STRONG INTELLECTUALLY AND STATED THAT MITCH NEVER LET ON TO FINANCIAL HARDSHIP. MICHAEL DOES NOT DESCRXBE MITCH AS BEING DEPRESSED. THIS CONCLUDED MICHAEL'S STATEMENT.
ON MAY 31, 2016, VIOLENT CRIMES DIVISION SGT. MCAFEE RECEIVED AN E-MAIL FROM REGI@IDEATIONINK.COM. THE SENDER IDENTIFIED HERSELli' REGI MILAN A PERSON WHO KNOWS MITCH AND HIS FAMILY. THE FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPSIS OF THE E-MAIL, FOR SPECX!'IC DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO THE PRINTED COPY LOCA'l'EII IN PBSO EVIDENCE , RBGI STATED THAT MITCH HAD A LOT OF PEOPLE FOOLED AND THAT SHE KNOWS THIS FROM WORKING WITH HIS FAMILY. REGI STATED THAT MITCH 'NAS  A MASTER SHOWMAN WHO WAS RARELY SINCERE AND DISPLAYED SOCIOPATHIC CHAa&CTERISTICS. REGI STATED THAT MICH HAD A GOOD HEART BUT HIS MESSED UP HEAD GOT IN THE WAY. REGI STATED THAT MITCH MADE SOME HORRIBLE CHOICES AND THAT MCMEY NOT ONLY CONTROLLED HIM BUT DEFINED WHO HE WAS IN HIS EYES. REGI STATED 1'RAT MITCH COULD HAVE CITTli\O SUICIDE OR HAVE BEEN MURDERED AND EXPLAINS THM MITCH HAD A LOT OF DARK EMOTION IN HIM AND SHE COULD EASILY SEE HIM TAKXNG HIS OWN LIFE. REGI STATED THAT SHE COULD ALSO SEE HOW MITCH COULD CHEAT PEOPLE AND MAKE ENEMIES, SOME OF THEM ANGRY ENOUGH TO KILL HIM. REGI STATEI) THAT MITCH MADE SOME VERY WRONG CHOICES IN HIS PURSUIT OF MONEY AND POWER
AND HE HURT A LOT OF PEOPLE. RlilGI STATED THAT IT WOULD NOT BE UNLIKELY IF SOMEONE WANTED TO PAY HIM BACK IN »i UNLIKELY MANNER. REGI STATED THAT SHE BELIEVES THAT MITCH WAS INVOLVED iN SOMETHING SHADY AND WAS ABOUT TO BE
EXPOSED AND THAT HE DECIDED THAT THE ONLY WAY OUT WAS BY TAKING HIS OWN LIFE. THIS CONCLUDES THE SYNOPSIS.
ON OR ABOUT MAY 31, 2016, A COPY OF THE FINAL AUTOPSY REPORT AUTHORED BY ASSOCIATE MEDICAL EXAMINER REBECCA !!. MACDOUGAL WAS RECEIVED AND REVIEWED. THE REPORT DOCUMENTED UNDER MEDICAI. EXAMINER CASE 16-0281, ILLUSTRATES DR. MACDOUGAL' $ EFFORTS IN DJl'l'ERMINING THE CAUSE AND MANNER OF MITCHELL HUHEM'S DEATH THAT OCCURRED ON FES:RUARY 23, 2016. THE FOLLOWING IS ONLY A SYNOPSIS OF THE REPORT THAT WILL REMAIN WITH THE CASE FILE.
FINDINGS:
1. PERFORATING, CONTACT-RANGE, SHOTGUN WOUND OF THll HEAD
A. ENTRANCE: UNDERNEATH THE CHIN
B. RANGE OF FIRE: CONTCT WITH EVIDENCE OF SOOT ON THE SURROUNDING SKIN
C. INJURIES: SKIN, SOFT TISSUE, MUSCLE, BONE, MUCOS., SUB-MUCOSA, TONGUE, BONE, DUR&, BRAIN, DURA AND BONE
D. ASSOCI:ll.TED FINDINGS: SKIN AND SOFT TISSUE HEMORRHAGE, SUBGALEAL, SUBDURAL AND SUBARACHNOID HEMORRHAGE, MULTIPLE COMMINUTED FRACTURES OF THE BONES OF THE l'ACB, CERVICAL SINE, AND SKULL; FRACTURE OF THE HYOID BONE AND LARYNGEAL CAR'!ILAGE, AND HEMORRHAGE OF THE SOFT TISSUE OF THE !!ECK.


printed by Employee  Id  # :  6480   on    June  2.2f,f  2016  10:07:31AM
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E.
 (
A.
)2•ll'".


EXIT: TOP OF THE HEAD
PROJECTILE RECOVERED: PLASTIC WAD (NECK) AND WAD FRAGMENT (BRAIN) WOUND PATH: FRONT TO BACK AND UPWARD
TOXICOLOGY
IBUPROFEN - SUBCLAVIAN BLOOD - POSITIVE

B.	CAFFEINE AND CAFFEINE METABOLITE - SUBCLAVIAN BLOOD - POSITIVE CAUSE 06- DEATH : SHOTGUN WOUND OF THE HEAD
MANNER OF DEATH : SUICIDE
OPINION: THIS 45-YEAR-OLD WHITE MALE, MITCHELL HUHEM DIED AS A RESULT OF A SHOTGUN WOUllD OF THE HEAD.
[bookmark: _GoBack]ON JUNE 09, 2016, VIOLENT CRIMES DIVISION SGT. MCAFEE RECEIVED AN EMAIL FROM LYNETTE@liveforchocolate.com  . THE SENDERS IDENTIFIED THEMSELVES AS WAYNE AND LYNETTE HENK.  THE FOLLOWING IS A SYNOPSIS OF THE EMAIL, FOR
SPECIFIC DETAILS PLEASE  REFER TO THE PRINTED COPY LOCATED IN PBSO EVIDENCE.
LYNETTE STATED THAT SHE AND HER HUSBAND TRAINED UNDER MITCH AT TWO EVENTS WITHIN THE LAST YEAR  AND LAST SAW HIM IN JANUARY 2016 . LYNETTE DESCRIBES SEEING A CLEAR LOVE BETWEEN MITCH AND HIS FAMILY INCLUDING HIS MOTHER . LYNETTE DESCRIBES MITCH TO BE A POSITIVE CHRISTIAN MAN WHOSE BELIEFS MAKE IT UNLIKELY FOR HIM TO TAKE HIS OWN LIFE. LYNETTE STATED THAT IF MITCH FOUND
ANY INJUSTICES IN THE BUSINESS TRANSACTION INVOLVING THE LION HEAD LANE PROPERTY HE WOULD HAVE TRIED TO  CORRECT THEM AND THAT IS POSSIBLY WHAT GOT HIM KILLED. LYNETTE STATED THAT THERE WERE RECORDS FROM THE BERNSTEIN'S INSIDE OF THE LION HEAD LANE PR0PERTY AND THAT SHE IS HAUNTED BY THIS.
LYNETTE STATED THAT IT IS UNLIKELY THAT MITCH WOULD HAVE KILLED HIMSELF AND LEFT OUT HIS MINOR CHILDREN FROM HIS WILL . THIS CONCLUDES THE SYNOPSIS.
BASED ON THE FACTS DOCUMENTED AND NO CRIME BEING DISCOVERED, THIS CASE IS CLOSED AS AN INFORMATION REPORT.
SENT FOR TRANSCRIPTION ON JUNE   13, 2016 DETECTIVE MAX PEREZ-PIZARRO ID 7571
S 06-15-16 CDL
j ;

-------- -- ----- -· - - --- -- ----- -- --- -- - - - --- - --- - - ------ --------- ------- ··-'4- - - - ---- - -- - - - ------ - - - - - - ----- - --- - - ----
printed  by Employee  Id  # :  6480   on   June 22, 2016 10 :07 :31AM
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[bookmark: Kevin_Hall_Letter_re_PBSO_Letter]Eliot Ivan Bernstein


From:	Kevin Hall <kh.itconsultingsalesoffices@gmail.com>
Sent:	Tuesday, June 21, 2016 1:12 PM
To:	serenaholsen@gmail.com.readnotify.com; huhemy@yahoo.com.readnotify.com; vhuhem@huhemlaw.com.readnotify.com
Cc:	Eliot Bernstein; iviewit@gmail.com.readnotify.com; tourcandy@gmail.com.readnotify.com
Subject:	Serena, Ok - krh suggestion 6.21.16 Re: Huhem Investigation


CONFIDENTIAL:

Serena,

Ok.  Try not to get despaired by this.  I am not surprised by any of it. I would NOT write back to him AT ALL UNTIL you get the Actual Records.

We KNOW already how Weak their Investigation was,  No one ever called me including Detective Perez and know they can not have the proper details of what w as happening when Mitch took the trip to Orlando the Saturday before.

Wait till you get everything. Talk soon.
Kevin


 (
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Kevin R. Hall
IT Consulting Sales Offices
P.O. Box 756 Kinderhook, NY 12106 518-755-8128 Cell 518-635-0668 office
Skype ID = kh.itconsultingsales
kh.itconsultingsalesoffices@gmail.com


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. SS 2510-2521.  This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (518) 635-0668. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise
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the sender immediately.


On Tue, Jun 21, 2016 at 12:43 PM, Serena Olsen <serenaholsen@gmail.com> wrote:

We just got this today.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Mcafee, Richard B" <McAfeeR@pbso.org> Date: Jun 20, 2016 2:01 PM
Subject: Huhem Investigation
To: "Victor Huhem" <vhuhem@huhemlaw.com>, "nicolemerritt611@gmail.com"
<nicolemerritt611@gmail.com>, "Serena Olsen" <serenaholsen@gmail.com> Cc:


Victor, Nicole and Serena

I am sending this to just the members of Mitch’s family that I have previously communicated with via email.

I wanted to let you know the investigation into Mitch Huhem’s death has been competed by both the Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office and The Medical Examinerʹs Office of Palm Beach County.

Numerous interviews were conducted by Det. Max Perez concerning Mitch’s death. After analyzing those interviews, the physical evidence that had been collected, and actual autopsy of Mitch, his death is being ruled, by both agencies, as a suicide.

We received numerous emails and calls from people stressing what a good person Mitch was. We have no reason to doubt that, but most of those emails did not contain any substance concerning why his death took place.

We looked into the “Lion Head” real estate transaction and there is nothing with that transaction that can be directly tied back to Mitch’s death, no matter what local “gossip websites/blogs” may have written about.

In regards to Deborah’s actions before and after Mitch’s death, while those actions on their own merits appear concerning and “cold” in nature, but in the scope of this investigation they did not rise to a criminal in nature.

Below is the contact information for both the Sheriff’s Office and the Medical Examiner’s Office should you choose to request copies of both agencies investigative reports:

1) The Medical Examinerʹs Office of Palm Beach County
2

3126 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406  561‐688‐4575
Case Number 16‐0281

2) Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office – Central Records Division 3228 Gun Club Rd. West Palm Beach, FL 33406
561‐688‐3140

Case Number 16‐042460

If you do make a request to obtain the investigative reports, ask for “everything” in the case file. If you ask for this, you will get the photos and all written reports. I would stress that if you obtain the photos, please take every caution when viewing because some images are graphic in nature.

I would also like make you aware during the course of our investigation our agency received several inquiries for our investigative report from the “gossip websites/blogs” that have written previously about Mitch’s death, with our case now being closed I will assume they will be requesting those reports again and will place the information out on their websites. I cannot stop this so I wanted to make you aware of this possibly happening since our investigation is now closed.

Unfortunately, there is one big question about Mitch death we will never be able to answer. That question is “why”. Sometimes in these cases, we cannot answer this, which is why we depend on physical evidence and our investigation. This is all done to help us in trying to bring some sort of closure to you all.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate in contacting me. I want to again, extend my condolences to all of Mitch’s family and friends with his premature death.

Rick



Sgt. Rick McAfee
Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office Violent Crimes Division / Homicide (561) 688-4012 - Office
(561) 688-4099 - Fax
mcafeer@pbso.org http://www.pbso.org
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[bookmark: Alan_Rose_-_Ted_does_not_know_Huhem]Eliot Ivan Bernstein


From:	Alan Rose <ARose@mrachek-law.com>
Sent:	Thursday, March 10, 2016 9:42 AM
To:	iviewit@iviewit.tv; iviewit@gmail.com
Cc:	tedbernstein@gmail.com
Subject:	Confidential -- 7020 Lions Head Lane & Lions Head Land Trust


Eliot:


You are interfering the sale of 7020 Lions Head Lane ("Property") and further damaging your children and others.  The only people who suffer harm from your actions are your father's grandchildren, including the three born to you.


The people "helping" you, like William Elwood "Bill" Stansbury are not helping you. Mr. Stansbury became your father's enemy when he sued him in 2012, before your father died. Mr. Stansburynow claims that your father committed fraud (meaning he is calling your father a liar) and his goals are to maximize his recovery against the Estate, which means less money for the beneficiaries. That you and he seem so closely aligned is troubling; even more so when Kevin Hall stated that he received the Lions Head deed from Mr. Stansbury. That would put Mr. Stansbury at the start of everything you are doing regarding Lions Head.


As you know, the Court found that there was no evidence to support the outrageous allegations you have tossed around against your mother's chosen Trustee, Ted Bernstein. Your fantastical "claims" and "allegations" have been rejected; you should honor the Court's ruling. You also should honor the Court's ruling approving the sale of the Lions Head property. Instead, you persist with nonsense posted on the Internet about all of these issues.

As to Lions Head, at this time we are sending this information solely to you. If it gets on the Internet, you alone are the source.  Please don't do that.  Moreover, please remove and cause Ms. Cox to remove everything you guys have posted and cease all of what you, Kevin Hall, Cox and others may already have done.


You and/or your team of "investigator" and "bloggers" pulled from the public records a recorded deed and traced the ownership to Lions Head Land Trust ("Trust"). That is the owning entity, and its Trustee is "Lions Head Land Trust, Inc." ("LHLT, Inc."). You contacted the incorporator of LFLT, Inc., despite the injunction, knowing she was involved in the transaction as part of the buyer. You provided us with proof of this through a 40 minute tape-recorded conversation in which you are clearly speaking to directly to the incorporator. So there is no doubt what we allege is accurate.


PLEASE PURGE YOUR CONTEMPT BY CEASING WHAT YOU ARE DOING AND DELETING THE LIONS HEAD POSTS.
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Information on the buyer, including the HUD-1, will be provided to the beneficiaries after the hearing for the court to consider appropriate confidentiality limitations to respect the privacy of the buyers. This was a condition of the buyers and their counsel once they became aware of your cyber-harassment tactics. Your efforts over the past two weeks have accomplished nothing other than (i) confirming that the buyer’s concerns were legitimate; and (ii) causing additional damages to the beneficiaries, including your children, beyond the $238,000 in damages caused by the delays you created.

As you might imagine, due to your involvement and what you have been doing to people, the buyer wanted nothing to do with you and the nonsense you post on the internet. The biggest surprise is that the buyer would close at all, but perhaps they believed you were only angry at your parents for disinheriting you and your brother for being the messenger of that bad news. Certainly, people with the wealth to live in St. Andrews Country Club want nothing to do with you. So the buyer did what many people seeking privacy do, used the Trust to hold title. But you and your team could not honor their wishes for privacy, nor could you comply with the clear directives of the Court.


Your first mention of this was in your 132-page injunction motion filed on the afternoon of February 24th in Illinois (which was immediately denied the next morning), even though the deed was recorded on February 1st. You discovered the publicly known information: The Shirley Bernstein Trust sold the house at 7020 Lions Head Lane for $1.1 million to Lions Head Land Trust, by its Trustee the Lions Head Land Trust, Inc. The purchase and sale contract which the court approved, including the concessions necessitated by your dilatory actions, was redacted to remove the names of Mr. and Mrs.
Mitchell Huhem, the occupants of the home and the beneficiaries of the Lions Head Land Trust they created for privacy purposes.

That is usual, customary and quite commonplace in the sale of million-dollar properties. (Even the home you live is owned by an entity for which you have no ownership or control.)  The contract was assigned by the Huhems to a land trust  – similar to what your parents did with both the Aragon condo and the St. Andrews home, as well as the home you live in for free (to the detriment of the beneficiaries of the Simon Trust).  Many people use land trusts to hold title to real estate. If your comrade Ms. Cox is not aware of the commonplace of such arrangements, perhaps you should question the veracity of her claim that she is "a real estate expert."

LHLT, Inc., the Trustee of the Trust, was formed with an incorporator whose name was  identified in Sunbiz records. Neither Ted nor anyone else on your mother's side of this sale knew or needed to know about the buyer. Many corporations are formed by an unaffiliated incorporator, who thereafter has no involvement in the company. This company was formed June 6, 2015, near the expected closing date until you derailed everything with your All Writs Petition.


The Huhems are and have always been the equity holders of Lions Head Land Trust, which qualifies them and them alone to membership in the Club.  Any assertion that the Buyer entity is not real or that there is some problem in a transaction reviewed and approved by my client, a title company, and an elite country club board is silly.

In this case, the incorporator was a person named Ochoada. A corporation may be incorporated by anyone (§607.0201), and obviously the buyers used someone other than themselves to try to avoid you. Whoever that person is, she is of no consequence to you except for the fact that your contacting and harassing her may be contempt of the May 6th Order and likely will cost the Trust, and thus your kids, money.  You forget that without the efforts of numerous hardworking people, the sale would not occurred and your mothers trust, which will benefit your kids, would not have received the substantial
2

proceeds from the sale. We implore you to remove from the internet and all blogs any mention of Ms. Ochoada and the names of the Buyers.

Ms. Cox also is misinformed as to the registered agent of the land trust. As is customary when creating a new business entity, a registered agent must be designated. Here, LHLT designated ISL, Inc. as registered agent and ISL’s address is listed as its corporate address (again, all normal activities). ISL appears to be one of the many companies which routinely does so. (Some of your own now-inactive iViewit companies chose to use CT Corporate Systems and Corp. America for similar
services.)  Contrary to your research, when one googles “ISL, Inc. at 1540 Glenway” it is an active corporation named Incorporating Services, Ltd, Inc., a Delaware corporation operating nationally and actively registered in Florida. I have never heard of them, but am sure it is just a company which provide incorporating services like one you have used in the past. You would be well served to leave these people alone as well. And again, I am surprised Ms. Cox could not find it and incorrectly claimed it did not exist. ISL, Inc. exists as does LHLT, Inc. and the Trust.

There may be liens on the property before or after closing. They are of no concern to your Mother’s Trust because the Buyers accepted title with the liens in place.


There was some property damage requiring repair before closing. The original contract called for an "as is" closing but for your delays. The costs were  avoidable if you had not filed the "All Writs", but once the issues were discovered before Shirley's Trust could deliver clear title, we had to deal with them. The Buyer escrowed money greater than the Deposit and full cost of all repairs, and agreed to pay all of the remediation repairs costs other than $25,000, so the buyer handled the repairs. The house was obviously going to close immediately after your appeals were rejected, which occurred around January 8, 2016,
and we closed January 15th.


Having the buyer handle the repairs SAVED money because neither Ted nor I had to be involved, and it was going to be the buyer's house. Any unpaid liens are not our concern, because title passed subject to those liens, again saving the Shirley Trust money.


Your Mother’s Trust had a large mortgage loan, taken out by your mother and/or father, which was paid off as part of the closing. You alone caused extra interest to accrue on that loan, as part of the $238,000 in damages you caused.  As far as this closing, there was no new mortgage that I am aware of.

Yes, there was a title policy. Your actions caused significant attorneys’ fees and cost to be unnecessarily incurred obtaining that policy.  What would have been routine and simple in any other matter not involving you became a major undertaking, again at the expense of your children and the other beneficiaries.  I doubt LHLT has a mortgage, as this was an all-cash deal and the funds were put in escrow last summer.


Title was conveyed by a warranty deed signed by the specific person your mother chose to be the successor trustee of her trust, in accordance with all requirements of Florida law.


Yes, I witnessed the Deed.  I watched your mother's Trustee sign it, as he was authorized to do by Court order. You should be thankful for the actions of your mother's trustee and his professionals, not attacking all of them.
3

That a title insurance policy was issued by a leading company, after there was a FINAL and NON- APPEALABLE ORDER from the Court, tells any real estate expert that this was a routine real estate transaction. Almost routine, except for your interference.

So, now that the sale has closed and you learned the name of the buyer, you might wonder what should you do with the fact that your parents’ home was sold to Lions Head Land Trust or that Mr. Huhem has died. The answer should be nothing, for several reasons. Putting aside all of the legal and moral reasons, you should do nothing because that is in the best interests of your children. If you at all care about your children (or care about your nieces and nephews), that is the only rational course of action. Your actions already have cost the beneficiaries collectively $238,000 lost on the sale of the home, and any continued interference will keep costing more money. You certainly should stop interfering with all of the hardworking people who assisted in this transaction, including the lawyers and title company, so that there might be something left to distribute to your kids.

Mr. Hall advised Ms. Ochoada that the house was worth $4 million and someone stole the other $3 million. That is untrue. The Court approved a sale at $1.1 million, representing the fair market
value.  With all you have put this Trust and the Trustee through, you still seem disillusioned by facts and by the truth. The house sat on the market for nearly 4 years; it was shown nearly 100 times by the international real estate brokerage firm selected by your father, with virtually no potential buyers showing interest; and finally along came someone who liked it enough to offer seven figures, all cash.
The final contract price was the highest amount offered by far, and could have closed within a week, generating $238,000 more than ultimately received. The condition of the house was poor at the time your father died, and it remained poor.  The house was and is older and appears dated; it in no way resembles the brand new or completely renovated, high-quality houses for sale at higher prices within that community. You had five weeks to find any witness to support your inflated beliefs as to the property's value. Neither you, William Elwood Stansbury, Crytsal Cox, Marc Garber, Catherine Proschotska Rogers, nor Michelle M. Mulroney of Venable, nor any of your other "friends" or “supporters” came up with any appraisal or witness to testify in support of you. At the end of those five weeks, you did not produce a single piece of evidence from any source that the house was worth more than the offer we secured.  Because the property was sold at the fair market value, by definition and obviously by the facts and circumstances, any continued "ranting and raving" or "investigation" is pointless. You caused a delay for nothing.  Your delay cost the beneficiaries close to a quarter million dollars.

If you care about your children, you will stop what you are doing. You are under a court order to stop interfering with this sale:

All beneficiaries and persons subject to the jurisdiction of this Court, including Eliot Bernstein, are ordered to take no action to interfere with or otherwise hinder or delay the sale of the House.

The buyer chose to hold title through a trust for privacy, and obviously in this case, to avoid any interference from you and your crew. By digging into the ownership of the property, calling the incorporator of Lions Head, emailing documents to Crystal Cox, and publicizing this transaction, you have violated and are continuing to violate the pending order. We will enforce all valid court orders and expect you to do so as well, on the penalty of contempt. Your actions also likely will cost the Trust the
$25,000 indemnity required as a condition to close in January 2016, as noted in the Motion to Modify Sale, which you opposed:
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INJUNCTIVE PROTECTION AND/OR LIMITED INDEMNITY FOR ATTORNEYS’
FEES.  Seller agrees to file a motion, and participate in any hearing set by the Court, at Seller’s sole expense, seeking a permanent injunction after the closing to bar and prevent Eliot Bernstein and those acting in concert with him from having any contact of any kind with the Buyers, including no contact by mail, email or telephone; to forbid Eliot from attempting to learn their identities; to forbid Eliot from publishing or publicizing their identities anywhere in the world, including online or anywhere on any internet website, webpage, blog or otherwise; and to enjoin Eliot from filing any action against Buyers anywhere in the world (the “Injunction”). If successful, thereafter upon request of Buyer, Seller will take necessary and reasonable action to enforce the Injunction.

That language came from the Buyers, who wanted to make sure you never had any contact of any kind with them, for obvious reasons. That means that you shall have no contact by mail, email or telephone; shall never attempt to learn their identities; shall never publish or publicize their identities anywhere in the world. So these current actions by you and your crew, which cannot change the sale, serve only to further damage the beneficiaries. We reserve the right to seek surcharge against the inheritances of your children for the damages you have caused and continue to cause. We will hope to immediately resolve those and other issues with a newly-appointed guardian who will be responsible to protect the interests of your children, from you.


The sale issues are set for hearing on April 8th. If you withdraw all of the internet blogs you posted and agree to keep the information confidential, and cease mentioning the Huhems, Lions Head Land Trust or anyone else affiliated with them, we will provide you with the sale transaction documents and everyone can avoid the need for further hearings.


We have no interest in seeking contempt proceedings against you. We seek nothing from you other than for you to obey the Court and cease the cyber-harassment. If you persist, there will be a hearing and the Trust will seek all available relief from the Court.




Alan B. Rose
Mrachek, Fitzgerald, Rose, Konopka, Thomas & Weiss, P.A.
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)Authorities believe Huhem, 45,shot himself in the head with a handgun in his garage at St. Andrews Country
Club.

The Palm Beach County Medical Examiner's Office confirmed Huhem's body was brought in for an autopsy performed early Wednesday.The results have not been made public.
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4/ar.2016	EXCWSIVE-DmaldTrump Frilnl,Motivational SpeakS" Mitch Huhem Found Dead in$1.1Million-Boca Raton Heme ...SuicideSuspected!
But Palm Beach County Sheriff's Spokeswoman Teri Barbera confirmed investigators believe Huhem indeed committed suicide.

Huhem, who became a self-made millionaire at 26, wrote in his online bio hewas the first to get presidential candidate Donald Trump before the public as a business seminar speaker.

Huhem got Trump to speak on the topic financial freedom.

Whyaren't West Palm Beach's out-of-town corporate media reporting this? Theygot no sources/ Good thing
we do: Isn't it timeyou click her& to subscribe to our daily news alerts?

Publicly, Huhem seemed to have it all, and notjust because he had a beautiful wife and enough kids to build a basketball team.
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.J
Boca Ratonmotivational speaker Mitch Huhem,who was dead 11!home inBoca Ralon Tuesday (mitchhuhem,c;om photo)

He ran a successful seminar company that taught folks how to become millionaires. The company,MIT or Millionairesin Training, once conducted 1,600 seminars a year in638 U.S. cities.


Huhem claimed heoffered investment advice to presidents,Olympic athletes,celebrities, captainsof industry and national heroes.

Huhem also specialized in multi-level mar1<eting. Earty in life, accordingto his bio,he built and managed a direct sales organization of 600,00 distributors in 22 counbies that collectively brought in $480 million.

In private, however,Huhem may have been struggling -and not able to live up to his glowing claims.

Publ c records in Ortando,where he owned a modest suburban house, show Huhem and a business partner defaulted on a $2 million-loan and owed a bank nearly $3 million with interests and fees.

According to Orange County records, he was accused of stalking a woman who was not his wife in2013. The woman's request for a stay-away order was denied by ajudge.
Here was Huhem in one of his motivational gigs:
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Comments


1Ronald says
February 26,2016 at5:47 pm

Many people suspect lt1at those who teach seminars and wr1te books make more money off of telling others what lt1ey can't apply ID theirown lives. Which questions the value of what they offer.AB Johnnie Cochranwas so fond of saying"ltiose who can't doIt teach  It"



Phyllis says
February 26, 2016 at 9:04 pm

1Ronald.. Why would you ever quote J. Cochran? He did neither. a his legacy ttielegacy you would want to leave? Not me!. Is this what you would tellyour childran? Or,maybe a better altemalivawould beto tell them that there are mentors out thera who have helped millons of people accomplish their dreams by guiding lt1em along the way.These men and women (Richard Branson, sports coaches, Chefs, Parents, Shartc Tank) and many more like these have changed otherslives. Obviously,you have not experienced success or you wouldn't be talking like a loser.Thereis awealth of knowledge obtained frtlm
reading. Try it.

There are Users and Losers in everyindustry andwalkof life.However, lt1ere are many more Givars and Winners to teach others to bethe same!

Believe in a Full Glass.Nat just a Half Full Gla88 {or worse yet, half empty glass). Good Luck ID you!
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1Ronald says
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4'8t2016	EXCWSIVE-DcnldTrunp Frierd,Mmvmcnl 8pBca' Mitch HLh!m Found Osin$1.1Millien-Boca RslmHmne .•• Slicide Suspectr.id!
February 'ZT, 2018 at 10:14 am

Johnnie came up with that after the di'llon::e fmm hie taa.ctier wife. To get back at her.She blurlBd back at him "You didn't haw any problem ulling the Teactier Crudit Union IDfinance that car:









Ricaaye
February 26, 2016 at 6:24 pm

Heecundelikeone of thoae TV evangelimwho get aucke111 to send dooationa but
inatead of selling the hope of heaven, thia guy wae selling the hope of millions here on earth





MIMIBaaye
February 26,2016 at8:38 pm

Im•...From Woodatac:k  1119 That No One "-Ewr ._n H.........sal n

[image: ]
Cempaltn .....,,_..have eald
&111 e11neon 1oou"wuhed our
 (
,.._,.
,
"
"""''
"'
'
)and -.1at1....•


How la all of hi•aehemlng dllferent from a Bemle Madoll' ponzl acheme? Preclou•
little.





Heywood Jal:>lomee eaye February 26,2016 al8:54 pm

Joony Cockrfng didn't Invent that eaylng. But hedid didlnwnt. Ifda glove don't fltyou
muet ac:qult1	There Ant MON Cel•
Republlcane Tllan You 'lll nk •
#11la A lhocllllr
1t11Nt	rt




JOEL GOODMAN &&ys
February 28,2018 at 6:58 pm

SAO,JUST SAO FORA YOUNG MANWITH A FAMILY TO END THAT WAY, GOD REST HIS SOUL AND GIVE COMFORTTO HIS FAMILY.






Oh Yeah says
February 26.2018 at 8:0b pm

Wlllcll ..............  ... ......
llUlocld111llt t1911tll"• dDor 111 20187
IEnlJ.lllU


Follow the string to Trump.Con Artist Inc.





Mr Pete says

[image: ]

418.12()16	EXCWSIVE- DCl'lllld Trump Friend,MolivaliCll'llll Speaker MildlHlhlll FCU'd Deaiin$1.1Millien-Boca Rt*lnHane ..• &icide Suapacllldl Febn.tll.IY 26, 2016at 9:44 pm

In 2016 a 1.1million$$$ houeein Bocain nota mansion, aefJJallya very ordinary home


l'M noteo eure it waa euicide, need to learn more
Very few men who are able to make a quick buck, still fairly young,haveaome very influential friende
would end it ,and than juat remember he haa 88Y8n c:tiildren ,who would ewr leave
seven kids behind
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San Diego Friend aaye
February 26, 2016 at 9:50 pm

Iknew Mik:tl's family growing upin San Diego.My heart goes outto them. Itruly love Jackie (his mom)and her beautiful family,and Iknow she prayed for a long time  hoping he'd tum hislif'e around. Now he's gone on to 1hewortd of spirits where we can continue to pray that he refocus hia efforts toward rekindlng a relationshipwith Jeaus Chriatand our Father in Heaven.

Nllllo!wl E1911wlr11r
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Ohwellaaye
February 21, 2016 at 8;40 am

This is a tragic ltmyfar the family.The family has been blindaided by "Mr Millionaire Succeu- bec:aue& he haa il:Jld thel'tl for yaata that he CXJUld do anything he&et hill mind ID. Iperaonally don'tloY8 '1ob caec:tiea, life mad'tee, tv televangeliabJ,etc" ea they get people IDgraep at ewrything they aay....."for a nominal fee of caurea.• Be wary of those thattout aucceu dmipite havingno IDOis far the job except their salea pitch.

Boca RstDn i1a magnet for folks that want IDappear succeeaful.St And1'8W8 is fullof people lillB this, the house he died in was a ehrina to "Boca Bigger is Better" though most would aee itas a geudy 23 year okl box decarated by the spiritof Liberace.
hlfPl://www.tlld1n.com/FLJBoca..fbltan/702.0-llana    HM..A96/homef-422:3371 "4






All0118f"lkl saye
Februaiy 27,2016 at 11:43 am

Suicide ia auc:ti a selfish and C0'1111Bn!ly act. Now his beautifulwife and aewn kids ere left undemeath a callapaed house of card1.Hopefullythey are not cample!Bly ruined financiallyend can l11C1Y8 on. Very aad.






Another SD Friend ae.y&
Februaiy 27,2016 at12:27 pm

Iknew himfrom Highldiool through208. He waa the Goklen Boy. Super c:tiarismalic and from a wonderfulfamily.He newrfailed at anything until recently.So aed. We miss the Mitch that we knew.

[image: ]
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Elizabeth Ballard says February 27, 2016 at 1:52 pm

Ifind it sickening that so many people feel they have the right to judge this great man when they do not even know him. I do know him and know that he was everything that he taught or claimed to be. I also know his wonderful family and how dare anyone feel they have the right to slander Mitch in this time of morning. Wouldn't we all like to have his legacy and be as generous as he was to his family and the world! This is a tremendous loss and Ido not believe that it was a suicide.



Your po says
February 27, 2016 at 6:10 pm

Your post at 1:52pm is afternoon. You must mean "mourning."







Bang says
February 27, 2016 at 8:19 pm


Ok, it wasn't suicide, it was lead poisoning. Feel better?









Iknew Mitch says
February 27, 2016 at 8:40 pm

Iknew Mitch very well. His words and speeches didn't match his own behavior. It's sad that he's gone, but let's not place him on a pedestal. This is terrible. He was as "normal" as the rest of us. The "conspiracy'' stuff is nonsense from those trying to find meaning in tragedy. He made terrible mistakes. It's unfortunate for his children and wife that this was his last. I hope the best for his family.







Lynette Henk says
February 28, 2016 at 1:25 am


Ifind it hard if not impossible to believe that Mitch Huhem would have commited suicide. I believe it was foul play. Ialso suggest before you post something negative about a man who can no longer speak for himself, you think long and hard what you would want said about you after you die. My husband and I were blessed to know Mitch. The training he provided was invaluable and I will always feel blessed for having known him. I pray for his family as I can only imagine what they are going through right now.







A 1911 SHOOTER says
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February 28, 2016 at 5:18 am

Any pies of this fore mentioned hot wife ?







Eliot Bernstein says
February 28, 2016 at 7:29 am http://tedbemsteinreport.blogspot.com/


Allover4u says
February 28, 2016 at 10:31 am WOWZER!!!








looks badly says
February 29, 2016 at 12:16 pm


Wow. Sad ending for him but that link above has a lot of crazy stuff on it! It does seem odd that a success with 7 kids would committ self-murder. Circumstances smell very bad.
Condolences to his family.







Undisclosed says
March 2, 2016 at 4:57 pm

This man was not a good person, nor did he became successful by positive means. I have known of him for a very long time, from before he even started doing his pep talks. (one of which was at a Jr high where Iwas at, likely at the beginning of his talking career, from a time Iremember of him having pictures of helicopters in his home because it was his goal to own one, showing the appearance of money when he had the opposite) and the rumors and stories about this man and the things he subjected his 1st wife and kids to are terrible. Rumors of abuse and later harassment by sending nude photos of the upgrade wife to the ex? Gloating that his new wife had a perfect body and was better at sexual acts? All of these "private", evil and degenerate things he did eventually did get out, many people... an entire community knew about them. Trust me, he had many reasons to commit suicide and honestly?
It's well deserved.







Mark says
March 17, 2016 at 7:25 pm


Hopefully he can get to terms with God now.... Is heaven doing Multi-Level Marketing

http://www.gossipextra.com/2016/02/26/donald-trump-friend-motivalional-speaker-mitch-huhem-found-dead-boca-raton-5709/	7/9
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new?
All kidding aside Iknew Mitchfrom our youth and Ilost respect for him 1tle moment
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Publication:Palm Beach Post; Date: Mar 20, 2016; Section: Obituaries; Page:B4
Mitch Always Went Above and Beyond
At the age of 9,Mitch Huhem,born in Brooklyn, New York and raised in San Diego,California,learned from his parents as the oldest of five children,that nothing was given - everything was earned.That seminal understanding inspired Mitch to declare himself,as a fourth grader,an official "entrepreneur."
His first project was to craft an "irresistible offer" where he would take out and put away all the neighborhood trash cans for 25 cents a week, diligently sweeping up any trash and making the
Mitchell B. Huhem    experience seamless and delightful for his customers.He learned one thing very quickly: you may get paid for what you've charged,but you get tipped for what you've earned! That lesson was not lost on such a brilliant student: go above and beyond, and amazing things happen!
Entrepreneurship at a young age was combined with a penchant for leadership. When Mitch Huhem was just 12 years old, he organized as an Eagle Scout Program dozens of business owners and hundreds of people to convert a dilapidated and dangerous city park into one of the nicest and safest parks for children in San Diego.Under Mitch's direction, in just four days,individuals of all ages transformed an entire 10-acre park to serve the needs of the community.
Before he was even 18,he led his high schoolas senior class president, valedictorian, and prom king. Upon graduation,Mitch attended Brigham Young University on a full academic scholarship and went on to receive many more awards and accolades while there.
At the age of 22 , Mitch wonfirst place in BYU's prestigious Marriott School of Management Business Plan Contest. Just a year later,he was awarded BYU's top Young Entrepreneur of the State of Utah.By age 26, Mitch was a self-made millionaire starting multiple companies that produced hundreds of millions of dollars of sales and tens of thousands of successful students across the country.
The professional career which followed was no less formidable. Over the next 20 years,as a fully committed entrepreneur,Mitch amassed a direct sales organization of over 500,000 distributors in 22 countries that collectively had sales of over
$480,000,000 at their peak;owned and operated a financialseminar business - the one which brought Donald Trump to national attention for the very first time - from a start-up to $220,000,000 in just seven years;and consulted with companies across the country who sought out his expertise in marketing, sales and motivation.
Despite the enormous success of Mitch's business and investment endeavors, Mitch was a man of deeply held convictions, a lifelong philanthropist,a champion of free enterprise, and a devout Christian who was committed to elevate the human spirit and promote goodness and exemplary character each and every day of his life.
http://digilal.olivesollwll'e.comlOlivelODEJPalmBeachPost/PrintCornponentvifNl. hlm	112

3'3rY2016	digital.olivesoftware.com/OlivelODE/PalmBeachPost/Pri ntCanponenMew. hlm
Mitch resided in Boca Raton, Florida, the home of his choice, and passed away at the age of 45 on February 23rd. He leaves behind his wife, Deborah, and an extended family which includes a combined seven children.He was a loving husband, father, brother, and son. He loved God.And he loved people.
Mitch will be remembered at a private graveside service followed by a celebration of life on Sunday.In lieu of flowers, donations can be made to Christ for All Nations or WithOneAccord.org.
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[bookmark: Case_#_50-2016-CP-001119-XXXX-SB]Case  Details:  50-2016-CP-001119-XXXX-SB 	


Full Name	HUHEM, NATASHA

Party Type	PETITIONER

Case #	50-2016-CP-001119-XXXX-SB

Status	Open

Citation # Booking #


DOB

Sex Race
Fee Balance	0.0000

Division	IX: South Branch Probate - IX

Speedy Trial Du

Court Events 	
No Court Events Found.

	Parties

	Full Name
	Party Type
	Sex
	Race
	Date of Birth
	AKA
	Deceased
	Sheriffs #
	Hair
	Eyes
	

	HUHEM, NATASHA
	PETITIONER
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	HUHEM, MITCHELL B
	DECEDENT
	
	
	
	
	2/23/2015
	
	
	
	


Main Parties 	
Judge:	FRENCH, JUDGEDAVID E

Charges 	
No Charges Found.
Linked Cases 	
No Linked Cases Found.

	Dockets

	Image
	Docket Number
	Effective Date
	Count
	Description

	1
	1
	3/4/2016
	
	PETITION

	0
	2
	3/7/2016
	
	DIVISION  ASSIGNMENT

	1
	3
	3/7/2016
	
	PAID $232.00 ON RECEIPT 1553629

	1
	4
	3/7/2016
	
	ORDER ON EMERGENCY VERIFIED PETITION FOR ORDER ENFORCING BURIAL PROVISIONS DENIED. SIGNED BY JUDGE D FRENCH ON MARCH 7, 2016

	1
	5
	3/7/2016
	
	AMENDED ORDER

	1
	6
	3/8/2016
	
	NOTICE OF FILING

	1
	7
	3/8/2016
	
	OBJECTION

	1
	8
	3/8/2016
	
	NOTICE OF APPEARANCE CIVIL

	1
	9
	3/14/2016
	
	ORDER

	1
	10
	3/18/2016
	
	EMERGENCY MOTION

	1
	11
	3/18/2016
	
	NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL

	1
	12
	3/21/2016
	
	ORDER DENYING SIGNED BY JUDGE D FRENCH ON MARCH 21, 2016


Sentences 	
No Sentences Found.
Warrants/Service Docs 	
No Warrants/Service Docs Found.
Arrests 	
No Arrests Found.
Total Fees
Total Amount Due: $232.00     Total Amount Paid: $232.00     Total Balance: $0.00     Total Judgment Interest: $0.00 Total Balance + Interest: $0.00

Fees

Effective Date Due Date Description	Amount Due Amount Paid Balance In Collections In Judgment

3/7/2016	3/7/2016 505FF Opening Any Estate $232.00	$232.00	$0.00

Bonds 	
No Bonds Found.
Payment Plans 	
No Payment Plans Found.
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OQS - Viewing Case Number 16042460
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	[bookmark: 911:SUICIDE_&_ATTEMPTS]P A L M
	B E A C H
	C O U N T Y  S H E R I F F' S  O F F I C E
	PAGE	1

	CASE NO. 16042460
	
	
	O F F E N S E  R E P O R T
	CASE NO. 16042460





911:

DISPOSITION: ZULU DIVISION: ROAD PATROL

SUICIDE & ATTEMPTS	*	*	*
SIGNAL CODE: 32	CRIME CODE:	NON CRIME CODE: OT	CODE: 9532  02/23/16	TUESDAY
ZONE: C21 GRID:	DEPUTY I.D.:	7030 NAME: ABRAMS FELIX	ASSIST:	TIME D 1610 A 1629 C 0119 OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE: 02/22/16 , 2200 HOURS AND  DATE: 02/23/16 , 1730 HOURS
EXCEPTION TYPE:
INCIDENT LOCATION: 7020	LIONS HEAD		LA	APT. NO.: CITY: BOCA RATON		STATE: FL		ZIP: 33496

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. OFFENDERS: UK NO. VEHICLES STOLEN:  0  NO. PREMISES ENTERED:  0 LOCATION: RESIDENCE - SINGLE FAMILY
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED:  0  FORCED ENTRY: 0

..
NAME LIST:
ROLE:
OTHER		DEBORAH A HUHEM	 DOB: 05/08/1969 SEX: F RACE: W HT: 505 WT: 130 HR: BROWN		 EYE: BROWN
RESIDENTIAL  ADDRESS: 7020	LIONS HEAD LA	BOCA RATON FL 33496	HOME PHONE:949 280-6330 BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000
DECEASED		MITCHELL B  HUHEM	DOB: 03/17/1970 SEX: M RACE: W HT: 509 WT: 190  HR: BLACK		EYE: BROWN
RESIDENTIAL  ADDRESS: 7020	LIONS HEAD LA	BOCA RATON FL 33496	HOME PHONE:949 280-6330 BUSINESS PHONE: 561 000-0000
..





printed by Employee Id #: 8453 on February 26, 2016 02:57:50PM
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